SCHOLARLY AND CREATIVE WORKS

BY THE FACULTY AND STAFF OF THE

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN INDIANA

COMPLETED DURING

JANUARY 2023 - DECEMBER 2023



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS	4
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS	4
CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AND LEARNING	4
Online Learning	5
OUTREACH AND ENGAGEMENT	5
RICE LIBRARY	7
ROMAIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS	9
ACCOUNTING, BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, AND FINANCE	9
ECONOMICS AND MARKETING	10
MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCES	12
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS	15
ART AND DESIGN	15
COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA	18
CRIMINAL JUSTICE	21
English	23
HISTORY	28
PHILIP H. HAGEMANN PERFORMING ARTS	30
POLITICAL SCIENCE, PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, AND PHILOSOPHY	36
Psychology	39
SOCIAL WORK	41
Sociology	43
WORLD LANGUAGES AND CULTURES	44
COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH PROFESSIONS	46
DENTAL HYGIENE AND DENTAL ASSISTING	46
DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHY	47
Publications	47
FOOD AND NUTRITION	47
HEALTH ADMINISTRATION	48
HEALTH SERVICES	48
GERONTOLOGY	49
Presentations	49
Nursing	49
Occupational Therapy	53
RADIOLOGIC AND IMAGING SCIENCES	54

POTT COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & EDUCATION	56
Biology	56
CHEMISTRY	56
Engineering	57
GEOLOGY & PHYSICS	59
KINESIOLOGY & SPORT MANAGEMENT	61
MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES	63
TEACHER EDUCATION	65

The Faculty and Staff Scholarly and Creative Works report serves to recognize the outstanding accomplishments of the faculty and staff at the University of Southern Indiana. The report also serves as a resource to identify expertise across the institution.

We strive for accuracy in these compiled reports. Please send suggestions for revisions to cetl@usi.edu.

Administrative Units

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

GRANTS

Blunt, S.B., Lilly Endowment Charting the Future for Indiana Colleges and Universities Grant, Co-Principal Investigator, 2020-2023, \$2,500,000.

CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AND LEARNING / SPONSORED PROJECTS AND RESEARCH

PRESENTATIONS

Bifulco, C., Chan Hilton, A., (2023). Small Data: Birds of a Feather session, Professional and Organizational Development (POD) Network Virtual Conference, November 2023.

Chan Hilton, A., (2023). Time Management and Work Life Balance. National Science Foundation (NSF) <u>eFellows Program</u>, administered by the American Association for Engineering Education (ASEE), invited virtual presentation, May 2023.

Chen, L.K., Gong, J., Yarnail, L., Fritz, J., Sharkey, M., Chan-Hilton, A. (2023). Data Storytelling in Learning Analytics virtual workshop: Storytelling to motivate instructors in change. 13th Learning Analytics and Knowledge (LAK) International Conference, March 2023. https://sites.google.com/umbc.edu/lak2023-story-workshop/home

Luckey, K., Ferrari, S., Kennedy, E., and Chan Hilton, A. (2023). Lightning Storm: Stealth RD: Perspectives on leveraging our many 'hats' to advance research development objectives. 2023 NORDP ReCON: ForwaRD! Research Development Virtual Conference, Nov 2023.

GRANTS

Chan Hilton, A, Enhancing the Use of Institutional Data in Projects to Support Low-Income, High-Achieving Students in STEM: Capacity-Building Workshop, National Science Foundation (NSF) S-STEM award no. 2203148, January 2022-December 2024, \$49,928, Pl.

Chan Hilton, A., S. Blunt, K. Draughon, Z. Mitchell, W. Elliott, Capacity-Building for Transforming STEM Education Through Faculty Engagement in Data Analysis and Learning Communities, National Science Foundation (NSF) Improving Undergraduate STEM Education (IUSE) award no. 2021532, October 2020-September 2024, \$149,952, Pl.

Robertson, S., Gerstein, D. Chan Hilton, A. Glass, J., and Lucke, K. Conference: Distributed RD--Building A National Network of Enterprise Research Support for Primarily Undergraduate Institutions (BANNERS-PUI). National Science Foundation (NSF) GRANTED award no. xx, September 2023-February 2025, \$100,000, co-PI.

ONLINE LEARNING

PUBLICATIONS

Ward, Z., Weagley, J., Reynolds, E., Nimkar, S., Diekemper, K., & Valadares, K. (2023). Graduate degree program redesign for academic success, differentiation, and access. *Journal of Health Administration Education*, 39(2), 357-370.

https://www.ingentaconnect.com/contentone/aupha/jhae/2023/00000039/00000002/art00013

PRESENTATIONS

Cremeens, L., Nelson, C., & Weagley, J. (2023, October 6). *QM self-reviews: You review, I review, we all review!*[Presentation]. QM Elevate Virtual Retreat, online.

Cremeens, L., Clark, L., Nelson, C., & Weagley. (2023, November 8). *The ABCs of online course development: APPQMR, backward design, and collaboration* [Presentation]. QM Connect Conference, Bloomington, MN, United States.

Crose, B., Stacer, M., Nelson, C., Ward, Z., Johnson, T., Cremeens, L., Valadares, K., & Weagley, J. (2023, April 5). Successful teaching and learning in an online accelerated graduate program. *Graduate Student Colloquium* [Keynote Panel], University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, United States.

Nelson, C. & Stacer, M. (February 2023). *Collaborating For Success: The Creation of an Online Graduate Program in Criminal Justice*. Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Ward, Z., Weagley, J., Reynolds, E., Nimkar, S., & Valadares, K. (2023, June 29 – July 1). *Innovative and captivate: Modernizing the MHA degree for working professionals* [Poster]. Association of University Programs in Health Administration 2023 Conference, National Harbor, MD, United States.

Weagley, J. & Ward, Z. (2023, Febrary 16). *PBL: Hands on is best* [Presentation]. Teaching and Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, United States.

OUTREACH AND ENGAGEMENT

PUBLICATIONS

O'Neil, Monica. "The City and the Sea: Trickster Geographies in Shakespeare's *Comedy of Errors*." *Indiana English*. 1.1 6-22. June 2023.

PRESENTATIONS

Dumond, Jaclyn. Co-Presenters: Dr. Tori Colson, Assistant Dean, Pott College of Science, Engineering and Education, USI; David St. Clair, B. J. Watts, and Robin Woebkenberg, Evansville Vanderburgh School Corporation. Teacher Education Council of State Colleges and Universities (TECSCU) "Growing Our Own: A Collaborative Partnership with Dual Credit, Teacher Education & A Local Corporation", 2023 Fall Conference, St. Louis, MO, October 2, 2023.

Dumond, Jaclyn. National Alliance of Concurrent Enrollment Partnerships (NACEP) 2023 Annual Conference St. Louis, MO, Open Forum with NACEP Leadership, Co-Presenters: Victoria Zeppelin, Director of College Now, Tompkins Cortland Community College (NY). October 23, 2023.

Lance, T. Exhibited in Filled Up 4: a ceramic cup show at New Harmony Gallery of Contemporary Art, juried by Pattie Chalmers. January – December 2023.

O'Neil, M., and Petty, T. Service learning in action. *Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium*. Evansville, Indiana. February 2023.

O'Neil, M. "Perceiving Trees in Literature: The Sacred, Sacrificial, Sinful, and Sentient." *Indiana College English Association Conference*. Evansville, Indiana. October 2023.

Sanders, Diane & Townsend, Leslie. "Where Heaven Meets Earth: Planning and Implementing Historic New Harmony's Religion and Cultural Institution Initiative." Communal Studies Association Conference, New Harmony, IN. October 7, 2023.

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Dumond, Jaclyn. President, Board of Directors, National Alliance of Concurrent Enrollment Partnerships, Year Two of a Two Year Term is November 2023-November 2024.

Glenn, Megan. "Indiana Humanities Action Grant" Historic New Harmony, IN. \$3000 in support for Heritage Artisan Days. February 2023.

New Harmony Gallery of Contemporary Art received a \$3,900 Arts Project Support Grant from Indiana Arts Commission to support exhibitions during the fiscal year 2022-23.

Sanders, Diane. Lilly Endowment Inc. Grant No. 2023 1078, General Operating Support for Historic New Harmony Project - \$125,000. July 1, 2023 – December 2023.

Stoneking, Dawn, Co-Principal Investigator, with Doughty, Del & Mujumdar, Sudesh. Lilly Endowment Inc. Grant No. 2023 1041, College and Community Collaboration (CCC) Initiative Planning Grant. April 1, 2023 – March 31, 2024. \$249,975.

Townsend, Leslie. "Religion and Cultural Institution Initiative Implementation grant, Lilly Endowment Inc." Historic New Harmony, IN. Awarded \$2,103,642 (Original award amount received March 2023 = \$2,065,701 + \$37,941 Rollover from Religion and Cultural Institution Initiative Planning Grant received November 2023). March 1, 2023 – December 31, 2027.

Townsend, Leslie. Indiana Arts Commission Arts Project Support Grant, New Harmony Gallery of Contemporary Art, \$3900. January 2023- February 2024.

RICE LIBRARY

PRESENTATIONS

Bernhardt, Laura, M. "Release the Infokraken: A Manifesto." Panel presentation co-authored with Becca Neel, delivered at the 15th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium at USI (2023).

Bernhardt, Laura, M. "Building a Better Service Course with OER." Poster presentation, 2023 Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium at USI

Hostetler, M. (2023, March 8). Dialogue with Directors: External Environment Discussion [Panel member]. American Library Association (ALA) Core Dialogue with Directors Interest Group online meeting.

Neel, B., & French, A. (2023, March 7). *Calling all Trailblazers: Charting the Path to a New ERM*. Presentation for the 2023 Electronic Resources & Libraries Conference [ER&L], Austin, TX.

Neel, B. (2023, July 21). What's Instruction Got to Do With It? Affordable Learning, OER, and the Role of the Instructional Librarian. Invited presentation for the Academic Libraries of Indiana Information Literacy Unconference, Muncie, IN.

Williams, K. (2023, April 6). *Interlibrary loan and copyright* [Panelist]. Academic Libraries of Indiana (ALI) Resource Sharing Committee Chat, virtual.

Williams, K. (2023, April 20). Who holds the keys? Capitalism, the digital shift, and implications for research in academic libraries. In S.C. Blair (Chair), *Unlocking the Archives* [Panel presentation] Locks and Keys: The 15th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, United States.

Whiting, P. (2023, December 1). *Agility in Changing Institutional Platforms*. 5th Annual Northeast Institutional Repository Day (NIRD) Conference Online.

Whiting, P. (2023, November 1). *Beyond the Library: Institutional Repository (IR) Outreach and Promotion*. Best Practices for institutional Repository (IR) Outreach webinar, Academic Libraries of Indiana (ALI) Scholarly Communication committee Online.

Whiting, P. (2023, April 20). *Unlocking with Access Keys: The Free Library Puzzle*. Presentation at the 15th Interdisciplinary Colloquium on Locks and Keys, College of Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

BOOK REVIEWS

Bernhardt, Laura M. "Review of *Intersections of Open Educational Resources and Information Literacy*, edited by Mary Ann Cullen and Elizabeth Dill." *Communications in Information Literacy* 17, no. 1 (2023).

Bernhardt, Laura M. "Aesthetic Life and Why It Matters by Dominic McIver Lopes, Bence Nanay, and Nick Riggle." Choice 61, no. 1 (September 2023).

Bernhardt, Laura M. "A History of Western Philosophy of Music by James O. Young." Choice 61, no. 3 (November 2023).

Bernhardt, Laura M. "Beyond Duty: Kantian Ideals of Respect, Beneficence, and Appreciation by Thomas E. Hill, Jr." Choice 6-. No. 8 (April 2023).

Bernhardt, Laura M. "Choosing Freedom: A Kantian Guide to Life by Karen Stohr." Choice 60, no. 5 (January 2023).

Bernhardt, Laura M. "Kant and the Naturalistic Turn of 18th Century Philosophy by Catharine Wilson." Choice 61, no. 4 (December 2023).

Romain College of Business

ACCOUNTING, BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, AND FINANCE

PUBLICATIONS

Bačić, D., Gilstrap, C. A., & Jukić, N. (in press, 2023). Physiological and Socio-Behavioral Determinants of Viral Video User Engagement. *IEEE Xplore - MIPRO Croatian ICT Society (MIPRO) Proceedings*.

Bacic, D., & Gilstrap, C. A. (in press, 2023). Predicting video virality and viewer engagement: A biometric data and machine learning approach. *Behaviour & Information Technology*.

Bueltel, B. L., Ryle, P. M., McKnight, M. A., & Koch, C. G. (2023). How settlement payments affect an estate tax return. *Tax Notes*, *179*.

Fan, Y., Gu, X., & Nagarajan, N. (2023). Founder Certification Effect, Firm Disclosures, and Cost of SEO Financing. 1468-5957

Gilstrap, C. A., & Park, S. (in press, 2023). The language of social media contests: A lexical analysis of contests across social platforms. *Journal of Digital & Social Media Marketing*.

Gilstrap, C. A., & Gilstrap, C. M. (2023). Mobile Technologies and Live Streaming Commerce: A Systematic Review and Lexical Analysis. *IEEE Xplore - MIPRO Croatian ICT Society (MIPRO) Proceedings*, 36-44.

Gu, X., Nagarajan, N., Sayrak, A., & Srinivasan, D. (2023). U.S. Airline Responses to Mandated Disclosure of Non-Financial Performance. *Journal of Contemporary Accounting & Economics*.

Ryle, P., Hyatt, K., & Bueltel, B. (2023). An American Act with Global Implications: The US CHIPS Act of 2022 Transforms the International Semiconductor Landscape. *Journal of International Taxation*.

Ryle, P., McKnight, M., Bueltel, B. L., & Beckman, J. (2023). Tax, Financial and Social and Governance (ESG) Reporting Concerns of Sexual Harassment Non-disclosure Clauses. *Business Perspectives & Research*.

Ryle, P., Hicks, R., Shemroske, K., McKnight, M., & Bueltel, B. (2023). The Growing Threat of Ransomware: What Accountants, Their Clients, and Security Professionals Need to Know. Journal of Accounting and Management, 13 (3), 74

Smothers, J. E. (2023). Managing Innovative Talent: A Moderated-Mediation Model of the Relationship between Leader-Member Exchange, Learning Strategies, and Innovation. *Learning Organization (The)*.

Yang, J., Hao, G., & Yasar, M. (2023). Institutional Investors and Cross-Border Mergers and Acquisitions: The 2000-2018 Period. *International Review of Finance*.

PRESENTATIONS

Bačić, D., Gilstrap, C. A., & Jukić, N. (2023). *Physiological and Socio-Behavioral Determinants of Viral Video User Engagement*. Invited presentation at MIPRO 2023: 46th ICT and Electronics Convention, Opatija, Croatia.

Bryan, T., Mcknight, M., Dill, A., Price, C., & Bueltel, B. (2023). *The Impact of Tax Policy on Political Views: An Experimental Analysis*. Invited presentation at Brad D. Smith Schools of Business Marshall Business Research Conference, Huntington, West Virginia.

Dill, A. T., Mcknight, M. A., Price, C. R., Bueltel, B. L., & Bryan, T. G. (2023, November). *An Experimental Analysis of the Impact of Tax Policy on Taxpayer Perceptions and Political Views.* Invited presentation at Marshall Business Research Conference, Huntington, West Virginia

Gilstrap, C. A. & Gilstrap, C. M. (2023). *Mobile Technologies and Live Streaming Commerce: A Systematic Review and Lexical Analysis*. Invited presentation at MIPRO 2023: 46th ICT and Electronics Convention, Opatija, Croatia.

Gilstrap, C. A. (2023, May). *Mobile Technologies and Live Streaming Commerce: A Systematic Review and Lexical Analysis*. Invited presentation at MIPRO 2023: 46th ICT and Electronics Convention, Opatija, Croatia

Mcknight, M. A. (2023). *Dean's Distinguished Speaker: Keynote Address.* Invited presentation at Marshall Business Research Conference, Huntington, West Virginia.

Mcknight, M. A., Gilstrap, C. A., Gilstrap, C. M., Shemroske, K., Bacic, D., Srivastava, S., University of Southern Indiana, USA (2023). *Generative artificial intelligence in applied business contexts: A systematic review, lexical analysis, and research framework.* Invited presentation at Marshall Business Research Conference, Hun, West Virginia.

Mcknight, M. A., Price, C. R., Bryan, T. G., Dill, A. T., Bueltel, B. L., Patrick M. Ryle, Dalton State College, USA (2023). *An experimental analysis of the impact of tax policy on political views, taxpayer perceptions, and voter intent.* Invited presentation at Marshall Business Research Conference, Huntington, West Virginia.

Oeding, J. M. (2023). *Online Exam Integrity: Watch the Proctoring Videos.* Invited presentation at 7th Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana.

ECONOMICS AND MARKETING

PUBLICATIONS

Allen, J., & Wanjugu, S. (in press, 2023). Authentically Growing an Influencer's Following. *Journal of Marketing Development and Competitiveness*.

Choe, S. T. (2023). Comparing the Learning Outcomes of Online versus Face-to-Face Formats in Teaching a Marketing Course: An Empirical Observation. *Archives of Business Research*, 11 (8), 163-173.

Felix Martinez, J., Jimenez, F. R., Ramos, M. A., & Cabano, F. G. (in press, 2023). A Seller's Perspective on Delivery Platforms: The Case of Restaurants. *2023 American Marketing Association Winter Conference*.

Felix Martinez, J., Kaveh, Z., & Choi, S. (in press, 2023). Dark Side of Microtransactions: The Interaction Effect Between Psychological Discomfort and Social Identity on Anti-Consumption. *2023 American Marketing Association Summer Conference*.

Schibik, A. J., Shields, P. O., & Schibik, T. J. (2023). The Impact of Imagery on Historic Travel Intentions: What Makes the Images Retro and Useful? *Academy of Business Economics*.

Schibik, A. J., Shields, P. O., & Schibik, T. J. (2023). The Impact of Retro Imagery on Historic Travel Intentions. *Journal of Vacation Marketing*.

Walker, K., Schibik, T. J., Mujumdar, S., & Khayum, M. (2023). Using the College Student Inventory (CSI) to Inform Strategic Interactions with At-Risk First-Year Students. *Academy of Business Economics*

PRESENTATIONS

Ghosh, P., Kinnucan, H. W., & Duffy, P. A. (2023). *Tuition Discounting at U.S. Land Grant Universities: A Supply-Demand Analysis*. Invited presentation at 87th Annual Meetings, Midwest Economics Association, Cleveland, OH, Cleveland, Ohio.

Jankuhn, N., Kuang, Y., & Sim, W. (2023). *Resort Fees' Signaling Value as An Overlooked Upside*. Invited presentation at 2023 American Marketing Association Summer Conference, San Francisco, California.

Jankuhn, N. & Wanjugu, S. (2023). *Potential Applications for Mobile Eye-Tracking Glasses in the Classroom*. Invited presentation at 2023 CETL Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana.

Sevastianova, D. (2023). *Increasing Interest in Economics through the Econ Games*. Invited presentation at Journal of Economic Teaching Symposium on Economics Teaching, Newport, Kentucky.

Wanjugu, S. & Allen, J. (2023, May). *Message Framing that Grows an Influencer's Social Media Following*. Invited presentation at 2023 AMS Annual Conference, New Orleans LA, New Orleans, Louisiana.

Wanjugu, S., Wu, S., & Krey, N. (2023). Special Session: Finding your Way beyond Academic Walls: Obstacles and Challenges International Scholars Manage Throughout Doctoral and Early Career Years. Invited presentation at 2023 AMS Annual Conference, New Orleans LA, New Orleans, United States of America.

Ye, B. & Jiang, X. (2023). Wait before crying a wolf? An Experiment Study. Invited presentation at Economic Science Association, Korea Seoul.

Ye, B., Milewicz, C., Mujumdar, S., & Khayum, M. (2023). *Do I trust my medical professional on a medical consultation? Biosensors, human-computer interaction and trust building*. Invited presentation at Mipro HCI, Opatija, Croatia

Zhang, J., Malikov, E., Miao, R., & Ghosh, P. (2023). *Geography of Climate Change Adaptation in U.S. Agriculture*. Invited presentation at 2023 NC1034 Annual Meeting and Research Conference, Arlington, Texas.

MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCES

PUBLICATIONS

Bacic, D., & Shemroske, K. (in press, 2023). Designing and Integrating an Introductory Information Systems Course into Business Core Curriculum: Case Roadmap and Lessons. *Journal of Information Systems Education*

Dunn-Jensen, L., Wells, P., Fertig, J., & Bradshaw, C. (2023). Blogging as an alternative to discussion boards: Expanding the management educator's toolkit. *Western Journal of Human Resource Management*, 20 (1), 14-33

Fertig, J., & Wells, P. (2023). Understanding Student Behavior With the DISCflex Instrument. *Management Teaching Review, 8 (4),* 400-407.

Foroughi, A. (in press, 2023). A study of business school use of multi-disciplinary and other internal partnerships to enhance executive education offerings. 2023 DSI Annual Conference.

Gardberg, N. A., Newburry, W., Hudson, B. A., & Viktora-Jones, M. (2023). Adoption of LGBT-Inclusive policies: social construction, coercion, or competition? *Social Forces*. 101(3), 1116-1142.

Han, X. (2023). A systematic mapping study of software performance research. *Software: Practice and Experience*.

McKinney, A. P., & Rhew, N. (in press, 2023). Sinking in Sandy Dunes: A Case Study to Address HR Staffing and Seasonal Workers. *Coastal Business Journal*.

Rhew, N. D., & Arendt, L. A. (2023). Lessons on the Resource-Based View and Generic Competitive Strategies from Kinky Boots: The Musical. *Management Teaching Review, 8 (1)*, 91-101.

Rhew, N. D., & McKinney, A. P. (2023). We Didn't Start the Fire: What Can Billy Joel Teach Us about the External Environment? *Management Teaching Review*, 8 (3), 260-272.

Rigato Vasconcellos, L., Ferreira, F., & Sakuramoto, C. (2023). A Life-Saving Collaborative Network: Repairing Ventilators In Brazil. *Revista de Gestão*.

Smith, M. L., & Srivastava, S. (2023). Introducing Parallel and Distributed Computing concepts through the use of Flashcards and a Card Game. *IEEE International Parallel and Distributed Processing Symposium, IPDPS 2023, St. Petersburg, FL, USA, May 15-19, 2023.*

Weber, T., Moghaddam, K., Lewellyn, K. B., & Maleki, A. (2023). Corporate governance transparency: Do firm-level ethics policies and country-level investor protections substitute or complement? *Thunderbird International Business Review, 66 (1)*, 51-63.

Williams, E. N., & Heath, M. L. (2023). Working Poor Organization Behavior: Mediating Role of Mentorship and Supportive Supervisory Feedback. *Employee Responsibilities and Rights Journal*.

Yan, G. (2023). A systematic mapping study of software performance research. *Software: Practice and Experience*.

Yan, G. (2023). BlockChain Based Data Security Mechanism for Vehicular Networks. 2023 6th International Conference on Electronics Technology (ICET)

Yan, G. (2023). Exploring Information Systems (IS) curricula: a semantic analysis approach. *Information Discovery and Delivery.*

Yan, G. (2023). Tightly-Coupled SLAM Integrating LiDAR and INS for Unmanned Vehicle Navigation in Campus Environments. *IEEE Access*.

PRESENTATIONS

Arendt, L. & Rhew, N. (2023). *Preparing and supporting faculty leading students abroad: Toward best practices.* Invited presentation at Management and Organizational Behavior Teaching Society, St. Andrews, Scotland.

Black, J. A., Smith, Y., & Rhew, N. (2023, March). *Relationships Between Firm Competences, Entrepreneurial Mindsets, and an Entrepreneur's Worldview.* Invited presentation at Western Academy of Management, Reno, Nevada.

Bradshaw, C., Dunn-Jensen, L., Fertig, J., & Wells, P. (2023). *Blogging as an alternative to discussion boards: Expanding the business educator's toolkit*. Invited presentation at Western Business & Management Conference, Napa Valley, California.

Fertig, J. & Promislo, M. (2023). *Reclaiming Our Students' Attention in the Age of Distraction: A Discussion*. Invited presentation at Management and Organizational Behavior Teaching Society, Jacksonville, Florida.

Mckinney, A. P. & Rhew, N. (2023). *Sinking in Sandy Dunes: A mini case for teaching HR basics*. Invited presentation at Management and Organizational Behavior Teaching Society, Jacksonville, Florida.

Rhew, N. & Arendt, L. (2023). *Connection before content: Tools for building relational foundations to support experiential learning*. Invited presentation at Management and Organizational Behavior Teaching Society, Jacksonville, Florida.

Rhew, N. & Bonner, R. (2023, March). What Are the Opportunities for Management Education Scholarship at Management Teaching Review? Invited presentation at Western Academy of Management, Reno, Nevada.

Smothers, M. & Smothers, J. (2023). *Creating Psychological Safety in Online vs. On-Campus Courses*. Invited presentation at Lilly Conference on Innovative Strategies to Advance Learning, Traverse City, Michigan

Viktora-Jones, M., Bhasin, N., Kundu, S. K., Gupta, S., & Oetzel, J. (2023). *Sustainability Development on Green FDI in India*. Invited presentation at International Conference on Climate Change: Impacts & Responses, Vancouver, Canada.

Viktora-Jones, M., Bhasin, N., Kundu, S. K., Gupta, S., & Oetzel, J. (2023). *Sustainability Development on Green FDI in India*. Invited presentation at Academy of International Business, Warsaw, Poland.

Viktora-Jones, M., Kundu, S. K., & Upadhyay, S. (2023). *The many I's of IBusinesses – Influencers Initiating Internationalization*. Invited presentation at Indian Academy of Management Conference, Mumbai, India.

Weber, T., Lewellyn, K. B., Moghaddam, K., & Maleki, A. (2023). *Corporate Governance: Do Ethics Policies and Investor Protections Substitute or Complement?* Invited presentation at Academy of Management meeting, Boston, Massachusetts.

COLLEGE of LIBERAL ARTS

ART AND DESIGN

PRESENTATIONS

Armstrong, Charles. "Changing the World Through Graphic Design, 10 Students at a Time." 2023 UCDA Design Education Summit: Same/Difference.

Armstrong, Charles. "Human Centered Design as a Means to Restoring Neighborhoods." 2023 Communal Studies Annual Conference: Intentional Communities.

Christensen Blair, Sara. "The Domestic Sublime - Liminality, Infinity, and Paradox in Contemporary Art." March 2023, Institute for Doctoral Studies in the Visual Arts, Dissertation Committee: Ellen Grabiner (Advisor), Dejan Lukic, Briana Martino. (Official date of publication of dissertation on the institution's library website). 2023.

Christensen Blair, Sara. Found Again | Recent Work by Sara Christensen Blair, Evansville Public Library North Branch, Evansville, IN. [solo, invitational, regional] 2023.

Christensen Blair, Sara. "Presenting the Unpresentable: The Sublime in Our Contemporary Moment" as part of a panel titled *The Sublime in Contemporary Painting*, SECAC (Southeast College Art Conference), Richmond, Virginia. [Peer Reviewed] 2023.

Christensen Blair, Sara. "Not Your Everyday Plastics: The Role of the Sublime in Tara Donovan's Artwork" as part of a panel titled *From Avant-Garde to Pernicious: The Duplicity of Plastics and Contemporary Art Practices,* Universities Art Association of Canada Conference, Banff, Alberta, Canada. [Peer Reviewed] 2023.

Okotah, Sophia. *Postpartum Gestation*. Mandela Social Justice Day. USI Liberal Arts Building, February, 2023.

Okotah, Sophia. *Be-ing*, USI 15th Annual Colloquium, Theme: Locks and keys. online exhibition (https://www.usi.edu/liberal-arts/special-programs/interdisciplinary-colloquium/past-colloquiums), April 20, 2023.

Poston, Virginia. "Tendrils, Tombs, and Temples: A Vegetal Goddess(?) from the Periphery of the Greek World," SECAC Annual Conference. Session: Global Material Religion and Mobility in the Premodern World. Richmond, VA, Oct. 12, 2023.

Pritchard, Shannon N. "Seeing Through Giovanni di Paolo's Eyes in Fifteenth Century Siena." What's New is Old...Again: Sixteenth Century Artists' Use of the Past. Sixteenth Century Society Conference. Baltimore, MD. October 27, 2023.

Pritchard, Shannon N. "Paradise Behind Locked Doors." *Locks and Keys: the 15th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium*. The University of Southern Indiana. April 20, 2023.

AWARDS AND HONORS

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Field & Main Bank Award, The Art of Healing, United Methodist Church, Henderson, KY. 2023

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Second Place, 45th Annual Whitewater Competition, Indiana University East, The Gallery, Richmond, IN. 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Partners in Progress Bronze Award for Excellence*, 2023 Juried Art Exhibition, Baker Gallery, Glema Mahr Center for the Arts, Madisonville, KY. 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Individual Arts Award Nominee (Arts), Leadership Everyone, Evansville, IN. 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Distinguished Faculty Award* for Contributions to the College of Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Third Place, *Owensboro Art Guild 58th Juried Exhibition*, Owensboro Art Museum, Owensboro, KY. 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Second Place, *Spooky Show*, Arts Council of Southwestern Indiana, Evansville, IN. 2023.

Okotah, Sophia. Grant award: University of Southern Indiana, College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award (CLAFDA), March 2023.

CREATIVE WORKS AND EXHIBITIONS

Anderson, Brett. 11th Annual International Juried Print Exhibition. National Juried Exhibition. Jurors: Heather Bergerson, Lincoln Draper, Holland Hardie, Jessica Krichels, Phoebe Pannier, and Jessica Weybright. Remarque Print Workshop, Los Ranchos, NM (juried). 2023.

Anderson, Brett. *Portrayed III. National Juried Exhibition*. d'Art Center, Norfolk, VA. Jurors: GlenMcClure and Amanda Bradley. 2023.

Anderson, Brett. *The Dream (Is Still) Deferred.* Invitational Portfolio and Exhibition. Organized by Jamaal Anderson, Brett. *Works on Shiroishi Washi, International invitational Group Exhibition*. Sumaruyashiki, Shiroishi City, Miyagi, Japan. Organized by Eriko Fujita. 2023.

Barber and Goeff Sciacca. (invitational) 2023

Holen, Al. *Filled Up IV National Exhibition* Juried by Pattie Chalmers. New Harmony Gallery for Contemporary Art, IN. December 2023.

Holen, Al. Annual Artaxis Fundraising Sale, Artaxis Shop. shopartaxis.org (international, invitational) 2023.

Holen, Al. *Thanksgiving Table*. National, invitational. AKAR Gallery, Iowa City, IA (national, invitational) 2023.

Holen, Al. State of Clay Juried Exhibition. Indiana Clay Conference. Bloomington, IN. 2023

Holen, Al. Material Mugs. Companion Gallery. Humboldt, TN. 2023.

Holen, Al. Cannon River Clay Tour. Northfield, MN. 2023.

Holen, Al. YUNOMI. AKAR Gallery, Iowa City, IA.

Maynard, Kirk. *Cross-Cultural Perspectives*. The Newark Museum of Art, Newark, New Jersey. Jurors: Adrienne Wheeler, Attega Ali. 2023.

Maynard, Kirk. Emergence, Beverly Arts Center. Chicago, Illinois. Juror: Hollie Davis. 2023

Maynard, Kirk. *The Portrait of the Artist...and Other Things*. Gross Mcleaf Gallery, Philadelphia, PA. Juror: Maida Milone. 2023.

Maynard, Kirk. The Calm Before The Storm, CFEVA Gallery, Philadelphia, PA. Juror: Chelsey Luster. 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. The Art of Recycling X, Preston Arts Center, Henderson, KY (competitive). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Spooky Show 2023*, Bower-Suhrheinrich Foundation Gallery, Evansville, IN (competitive). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 45th Annual Whitewater Competition, Indiana University East, The Gallery, Richmond, IN (competitive). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 79th Annual Wabash Valley Juried Exhibition, Swope Art Museum, Terre Haute, IN (competitive). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *The Show You Are About To See*, Leu Center for the Visual Arts, Nashville, TN (competitive). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. You're Absolutely Spineless, Studio Place Arts, Barre, VT (competitive). 2023

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Wings, Gallerium Art, Ontario, Canada (online, competitive). 2023

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *The Cabinet Oak Exhibition*, Lyndon B. Johnson Ranch, Johnson City, TX (invitational). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Wesselman Woods Juried Exhibition, Evansville, IN (competitive). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Mint Condition, Midwest Nice, Online exhibition, (competitive). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Spaces, Places, Oh My!, Arts Illiana, Terre Haute, IN (competitive). 2023

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Whir, Clang, Beep, Studio Place Arts, Barre, VT (competitive). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Midwest Regional Exhibition, Artlink, Fort Wayne, IN (competitive). 2023

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Telling Tales, Wharton Esherick Museum, Malvern, PA (competitive). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Owensboro Art Guild 61st Juried Exhibition, Owensboro Art Museum, Owensboro, KY (competitive). 2023

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Small Works, IU Kokomo Art Gallery, Kokomo, IN (competitive). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 2023 Juried Art Exhibition, Baker Gallery, Glema Mahr Center for the Arts (competitive). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. The Art of Healing, United Methodist Church, Henderson, KY (open). 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. North Gallery Feature, Arts Illiana, Terre Haute, IN. 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Xylem & Phloem, Indianapolis Art Center, Indianapolis, IN. 2023.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Dovetails & Dad Jokes, Griner Art Gallery, Ball State University, Muncie, IN. 2023.

Okotah, Sophia. Event publicity design package for the GaDangme International US & Canada Conference & Dinner Dance (Brochure, ticket, and poster design, etc.), May 2023.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Still Life – 2023, Gallerium, online. Competitive. 2023.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Mint Condition, Midwest Nice, online (juried)

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. 45th Annual Whitewater Valley Art Competition, Indiana University East Galleries, Richmond, Indiana. Jurors: Dawn Holder, Jacinda Russell, and Erin Holscher Almazan. Competitive. 2023.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Wesselman Woods 2nd Annual Juried Art Exhibition, Evansville, Indiana. Juror: Mary Bower. Competitive. 2023.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy, C'est capital, ne détourne pas le regard, Florennes Cultural Centre, Florennes, Belgium. Open. 2023.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy, Asymmetry, Kemal Ozyurt, Istanbul, Turkey. Open. 2023.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy, Monster, Studio Nereus, Canelones, Uruguay. Open. 2023.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy, Annual Postcard Salon, Muskegon Museum of Art, Muskegon MI. Open. 2023.

COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA

PUBLICATIONS

Campbell, S. M., & Gilles, E. E. (2023). In the space of indecision: Social and cultural challenges facing Major League Soccer Next academies. In Burns, D. & Rentner, T. (Eds.). *You make the Call: Case studies in sport communication*, 2nd Ed. Routledge.

Howard, Leigh Anne, Anne Statham, Erin Gilles, Melinda Roberts, and Wendy Turner. "From Awareness to Activism: Enhancing Commitment to Social Justice Among Liberal Arts Students." *Education, Citizenship, and Social Justice*. (2022/23): 1-20. https://doi.org/10.1177/17461979221136506

Kerber, A., & Rick, J. M. (2023). Engaging movement(s) in and as pedagogy [Introduction to Special Issue]. *Feminist Pedagogy*.

Rick, J. M., & Halliwell, D. (2023). Blogging through fatherhood: Stay-at-home dads' online communication and community. In V. Waldron and T. Socha (Eds.), *Communicating fatherhood: New directions in theory, research, and education* (pp. 357-365). Peter Lang.

Todd, P. A. S. (2023, May). Security, education, public opinion, and truth: Invoking Mill's Utilitarianism as a guide to sustainable peacemaking in a fragmented and frightened world. In J. Kling & W. Barnes (Eds.), Politics, polarity, and peace (Philosophy of Peace / Value Inquiry Book Series). Boston: Brill. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1163/9789004541573 008

Young, S. L. (2023). Stones on the beach, ashes in the woods: Locating grief in place and time. In D. Randall-Griffiths & P. English (Eds.), *Narrative and Grief: Autoethnographies of Loss* (pp. 137-150). Lexington Books.

PRESENTATIONS

Gilles, E. E. (2023, September). *Viewer engagement via dual-screening & Netflix's* Monster: The Jeffrey Dahmer Story. Paper presented at the Kentucky Communication Association Annual Conference, Cookeville, TN.

Gilles, E. E. (Moderator), Previs, K., & Hofelich, E. (2023, September). *Handicrafts as Communication*. Panel presented at the Kentucky Communication Association Annual Conference, Cookeville, TN.

Gilles, E. E. (Chair), Young, S. L., Brock, N., & Weatherred, J. (2023, April). *Representation, intersectionality, and fan culture in Netflix's Dahmer*. Panel presented at the Central States Communication Association Annual Conference, St. Louis, MO.

Howard, Leigh Anne. Performative Writing and the Aesthetic-Epistemic Divide. Indiana College English Association Annual Conference, Evansville, IN, 2023.

Howard, Leigh Anne and Dave Black. *Art for Science's Sake: Stalking John James Audubon*. World Communication Association Biennial Conference. Honolulu, Hawaii, 2023.

McAvoy, M., Nimick, M., Assante, L., Gilles, E. E., Hudspeth, C., & Fox, J. (2023, September). *General Education 3.0 The Future of General Education in Higher Education*. Panel presented at the Kentucky Communication Association Annual Conference, Cookeville, TN.

Rick, J. M., Smith, C., & Reed, A. (2023, October). *The discourses of failure of exclusively pumping moms*. Paper presented at the Organization for the Study of Communication, Language, and Gender Conference, Norfolk, VA.

Rick, J. M. (2023, October). *Caregiving and academic failure*. Panel participant at the Organization for the Study of Communication, Language, and Gender Conference, Norfolk, VA.

Rick, J. M. (2023, April). *Disciplining the pumping mom: How the "ideal worker" ideology impacts the health of new moms.* Paper presented at the Central States Communication Association Conference, St. Louis, MO.

Rick, J. M. (2023, April). *Teaching the organizational communication teacher*. Panel organizer and participant at the Central States Communication Association Conference, St. Louis, MO.

Rick, J. M. (2023, April). How do you do, fellow kids: Using pop culture in the classroom. Panel Participant at the Central States Communication Association Conference, St. Louis, MO.

Tew, Chad. "An Ethics Quiz Bowl" (Teaching Ethics through Gamification). Southern States Communication Association, St. Petersburg, FL, April 12-16, 2023.

Tew, Chad. Panelist, Berger Lecture 2023, sponsored by the Liberal Arts: "Banning Books to Please Parents: The Political Assault on Free Expression,: Oct 26, 2023 at USI's Performance Arts Center.

Todd, P. A. S. (2023, July 8). Revisiting the 'good' war: A Millian Security analysis of news coverage of The 2021 U.S. withdrawal from Afghanistan. Presented at "Challenges and Opportunities: Ethics in a Changing World Order," the International Society for Military Ethics annual conference, University of Colorado, Colorado Springs, CO.

Todd, P. A. S. (2023, March 4). Don't cancel me just yet: Balancing freedom and security in Mill's Defense of free expression. Presented at the 32nd annual International Conference of the Association for Practical and Professional Ethics, Portland, OR.

Todd, P. A. S. (2023, Apr. 10). Maestro Sports Reporting / Maestro News Reporting (Two sessions)

Young, S. L. (2023, March/April). This place has become something more: Locating grief in time and space. Presented at the annual meeting of the Central States Communication Association, St. Louis, MO.

Young, S. L. (2023, March/April). Traveling with my mother through her homeland. Presented at the annual meeting of the Central States Communication Association, St. Louis, MO.

Young, S. L. (2023, March/April). Representation, intersectionality, and Fan culture in Netflix's Dahmer. Sponsored by the Popular Culture Interest Group at the Central States Communication Association, St. Louis, MO. (Invited panelist).

Young, S. L. (2023, October). Confessions of a failed feminist. Presented at the annual meeting of the Organization for the Study of Communication, Language, and Gender, Norfolk, VA.

Young, S. L. (2023, November). Spotlighting the future of KACA-NCA. Sponsored by the Korean American Communication Association Division at the National Communication Association, National Harbor, MD. (Invited panelist).

Young, S. L. (2023, November). Ideas of freedom: Workshop on gender and race in Super Bowl commercials. Sponsored by the Visual Communication Division at the National Communication Association, National Harbor, MD. (Invited panelist).

AWARDS AND HONORS

Howard, Leigh Anne and David Black. *Art for Science's Sake: Stalking John James Audubon*. 2023. Winner of Best Hoosier Film and Nominated for Best Documentary, Victory International Film Festival, September 2023.

Yang, Y. (2023, Nov. 17). Outstanding Dissertation Award, Association of Chinese Communication Scholars at NCA 2023 Convention, National Harbor, MD.

Young, S. L. (2023, April 27). Lavender Leader Certificate of Recognition, Gender & Sexuality Resources. University of Southern Indiana.

CREATIVE WORKS

Black, David and Leigh Anne Howard. *Conservation of a Complete Original John James Audubon (Havell edition) of Birds of America*. 2023. https://www.audubonart.com/page/art-restoration

Howard, Leigh Anne and David Black. *Art for Science's Sake: Stalking John James Audubon*. 2023. WNIN—PBS Evansville, 26 February and March 2023 (ongoing PBS Passport Streaming). University of Southern Indiana, March 2023. (screening, talk back). John James Audubon Museum and State Park, Henderson, KY, April 2023. (screening, talk back). Hopkins County (KY) Genealogical Society, Madisonville, KY, June 2023. (screening, talk back). Victory International Film Festival, Evansville, IN, September 2023. (screening, talk back). Historic New Harmony, IN, November 11, 2023. (screening, talk back). USI Foundation, Evansville, IN, November 16, 2023. (overview).

Young, S. L. (2023). Confessions of a failed feminist. Women & Language, 46(2), 363-367.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE

PUBLICATIONS

Lutgen-Nieves, L. & Petty, T. (2023). "I had some memories that popped up again from my childhood:" Perspectives of incarcerated women on the initiation and continuation of substance use. *Feminist Criminology*,0(0). Online first.

Lutgen-Nieves, L. (2023). *Barriers to Opioid Treatment in Correctional Settings and Strategies to Overcome Them* [White Paper, sponsored by Mallinckrodt]. National Commission on Correctional Health Care.

Lutgen-Nieves, L. (2023). The extent of substance abuse and mental health needs among those held in Vanderburgh County Jail, Part II. [Technical Report].

Lutgen-Nieves, L., & Petty, T. (2023). "I had some memories that popped up again from my childhood:" Perspectives of incarcerated women on the initiation and continuation of substance use. *Feminist Criminology*, 15570851231220105.

Petty, T., & Wiener, R. L. (2023). Stereotypes and emotions as moderators of risk and race in judgments about juvenile probationers. *Journal of Experimental Psychology: Applied*. Advance online publication. https://doi.org/10.1037/xap0000496

PRESENTATIONS

Callahan, J., Jalain, C., Lutgen-Nieves, L., Petty, T., Schaefer, J., Schroer, T., & Stacer, M. 4/20 unlocked: A roundtable about Indiana's marijuana legalization. Round table discussion at *Locks and Keys: The* 15th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium. Evansville, IN. (April 2023).

Jalain, C.I., & Stacer, M.J. (2023). VTCs during COVID-19: An examination of adaptations and best practices for continuing operation. Presentation given at the Western Society of Criminology conference, Vancouver, Canada, February 2-4.

Lutgen-Nieves, L., Guastaferro, W., Teasdale, B., & Koetzle, D. Receiving medication for opioid use disorder: The role of the US criminal justice system. *European Society of Criminology Annual Conference*. Florence, Italy. (September 2023).

Petty, T. (April 2023). 4/20 Unlocked: A roundtable discussion about Indiana's marijuana legalization. *Panelist at the Locks and Keys: The 15th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium at the University of Southern Indiana.*

Petty, T., & Pittman, A. (March 2023). The impact of victim age, prior arrest, and empathy in sex trafficking decisions. *Paper presentation at American Psychology-Law Society*.

Petty, T., & Pittman, A. (March 2023). The role of victim blame in sex trafficking decisions. *Poster presentation at American Psychology-Law Society*.

Petty, T., & O'Neil, M. (February 2023). Service learning in action. Paper presentation at the 7^{th} Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana.

Schroer, T. (2023). "Nazi Propaganda and the Theresienstadt Camp: Fooling the International Red Cross By Creating A Jewish Resettlement 'Spa Town.'" Keynote speaker for Holocaust Remembrance Day at Ivy Tech Community College, Evansville, IN.

Schroer, T. (2023). "4/20 Unlocked: A roundtable discussion about Indiana's marijuana legalization." Panelist at the Locks and Keys: The 15th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium at the University of Southern Indiana.

Schroer, T. (2023). "Converging Conspiracy Theories, the Overton Window, and the Impacts on Society." Midwestern Sociological Society Meeting, Minneapolis, MN

Stacer, M.J., & Solinas-Saunders, M. (2023). The troubled lives of incarcerated military veterans:

Instability before, during, and after military service. Presentation given at the American Society of Criminology conference, Philadelphia, PA, November 15-18.

Solinas-Saunders, M., & Stacer, M.J. (2023). Incarcerated military veterans and participation in employment programs. Presentation given at the American Society of Criminology conference, Philadelphia, PA, November 15-18.

Stacer, M.J., and Solinas-Saunders, M. (2023). Conducting research with institutionalized persons. Presentation given at the Indiana Academy of the Social Sciences conference, Kokomo, IN, October 6.

Stacer, M.J. (2023). 4/20 unlocked: A roundtable about Indiana's marijuana legalization. Panelist with the Criminal Justice Department at the USI Interdisciplinary Colloquium "Locks and Keys," Evansville, IN, April 20.

Stacer, M.J. (2023). Successful teaching and learning in an online accelerated graduate program. Invited panelist at the USI Graduate Student Colloquium, Evansville, IN, April 5.

Stacer, M.J., & Solinas-Saunders, M. (2023). "I believe in the red, white, and blue": Group affiliation and American Legion participation among incarcerated veterans. Presentation given at the North Central Sociological Association conference, Grand Rapids, MI, March 24-25.

Stacer, M.J., & Nelson, C. (2023). Collaborating for success: The creation of an online graduate program in criminal justice. Presentation given at the University of Southern Indiana Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN, February 16.

ENGLISH

PUBLICATIONS

Conaway, C. (2023). "Into the Multiverse: Shakespeare, Adaptation, and the Alternate Reality of Marvel 1602." Shakespeare and Comics. Eds. Jim Casey and Brandon Christopher. Revised and Resubmitted. Arden Shakespeare and Adaptation Series, Bloomsbury.

Gupta, S. 2023 "Writing the 'Other' NRIs through a Transnational Lens in Goat Days and Painting Kuwait Violet." Routledge Handbook of Asian Transnationalism. (ed. Ajaya K. Sahoo) pp. 253-266. Print.

Gupta, S. 2023. "Global Women's Writing & Eco-Cosmopolitanism." Routledge. Volume titled The Routledge Companion to Global Women's Writing (ed. Tripthi Pillai and Ina Seethaler). Chapter submitted April 15.

Gupta, S. 2023 "The Last Wave & its Exploration of the Climate Crisis in the Andaman Islands." Bloomsbury. Volume titled Climate Crisis and South Asian Anglophone Literature. (ed. Rimi Nath and Esther Daimari). Chapter submitted June 22.

Krupsaw, S. (2023). "Welcome to the Am Lit Show": Teaching Harriet Jacobs' Narrative in the Sophomore Level Survey Course." Forthcoming for *MLA Approaches to Teaching Harriet Jacobs' Incidents in the Life of a Slave Girl.* Ed. Lynn Domina. Editor is currently working on the final proofs.

Krupsaw, S. "Leisa Ko" (new entry); "Joy Kogawa" (updated entry). *Encyclopedia of Asian American Literature*. Seiwoong Oh, ed. Projected publication in March 2024.

Krupsaw, S. (2023). "Diasporic Hunger: Food Imagery and the Longing for Home in Cristina García's *Dreaming in Cuban.*"

LaFollette, K. "A Recovery (II)" Ghost City Review, June 2023

Moffett, R. MedMic: "Hysterosalpingography" a poetry anthology, 2023

O'Neil, D. (2023). Syntax and metrical evolution in the medieval English alliterative tradition. *Filologia Germanica – Germanic Philology*, 15, 171-191.

Sandu, O. 2023 "Ethics, Play and Poetry in the Interval: Evgenia Ginzburg's Struggle to Survive in the Whirlwind." In Olga M. Cooke ed. "A Mind Purified by Suffering:" Evgenia Ginzburg's "Whirlwind" Memoirs. Academic Studies Press.

Santee, J. (Forthcoming) "DIY/Do It Yourself" in J. Tham (Ed.) *Keywords in Making: A Rhetorical Primer*, Parlor Press. Author agreement/Publishing contract signed July 2023.

Santee, J. (2023). "Cartographic Literacy can Support Social Change Approaches in Technical Communication Courses." Journal of Technical Writing and Communication. 53.1: 50-67. https://doi.org/10.1177/00472816221125187. (Published OnlineFirst Sept. 2022)

Soderberg, L. "Data-Driven Childhoods: Settler Colonialism and Numeracy in the Boys' Novels of Francis La Flesche and Francis Rolt-Wheeler," *American Literature*, forthcoming March 2024.

Soderberg, L. "'Relics of a race never yet seen': Race, Archaeologies, and Readings of Nineteenth-century Child Bodies," Chapter in edited collection *The Biopolitics of Childhood*, ed. Allison Giffen and Lucia Hodgson. Under contract with Routledge.

PRESENTATIONS

Budhathoki, Thir B. "Critical Autoethnography of an International Graduate Teaching Assistant (IGTA) as a Narrative of Hope." 2023 Graduate Standing Group Panel: "The Future of Our Field: Emerging Graduate Student Scholars as Harbingers of Hope." Annual Convention of Conference on College Composition and Communication, Chicago, Illinois, February 15-18, 2023.

Conaway, C. "Creative Criticism: The Function of the Imagination and Making the Invisible Visible." *Indiana College English Association Conference*. Evansville IN. October 21, 2023.

Ellman, R. "When 'Mere' Existence is Revolutionary: The Queer Text/Teacher in the English Classroom." *Indiana College English Association Conference*, October 2023.

Gupta, S. 2023 Round Table titled: "Teaching South Asian literature in English in the American Classroom." College English Association 52nd Conference. March 30-April 1.

Horn, J. Panel Chair "Folklore, Art, and Education" and Paper Presentation "Disentangling the Discontent: Planting New Roots in Academia," Annual Meeting of the American Folklore Society, Portland, OR, November 2023

Horn, J. Paper Presentation with colleague Mrs. Taylor Rokicki, "Placement Reading: The Invisible Categorization" Indiana College English Association, Evansville, IN, October 2023

Horn, J. Planning Committee Member, Attendee, and Volunteer, Midwest First-Year Conference, Kenosha, WI, September 2023

Kinkade, J. July and August 2023: Participated in STAGEtwo 2023 Summer Playwriting Workshop, with a staged reading of my play, "Wanderlust."

Kinkade, J. Accepted but could not travel, March 2023: "A Hole in Her Heart." College English Association Conference, San Antonio, Texas.

Kinkade, J. February 28, 2023: Presentation at Evansville Vanderburgh Public Library, Oaklyn Branch, "Gees Bend: A Bridge to Modernism." About the Gees Bend Quilters and Quilts, for African American History Month.

Kinkade, J. October 21, 2023: Presentation at The Indiana College English Association Conference, Making the Invisible Visible, "If I Can't Dance, I Don't Want to be a Part of Your Revolution: The Place for Art and Belonging in the Classroom." The University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana.

Krupsaw, S. "Coming for Our Rightful Place in the Center of the Canon: The Confluence of Voices and Ideas in the Fiction of Kali Fajardo-Anstine. Conference of the College English Association (CEA) San Antonio, Texas, March 31- April 1, 2023.

Krupsaw, S. "On PACT's Tyranny: Ten Lessons from Celeste Ng's *Our Missing Hearts*". Indiana College English Association (ICEA) University of Southern Indiana, 21 October 2023.

Krupsaw, S. "Their Evil Is Mighty but It Can't Stand up to Our Stories": Storytelling in *Woman of Light* and *Our Missing Hearts* Annual Conference of the Midwest Modern Language Association (MMLA). Cincinnati, 3 November 2023.

LaFollette, K. "Rehumanizing the Study and Practice of Medicine Through Writing" Conference on College Composition and Communication (CCCC), Chicago, IL, 2023

LaFollette, K. "Writing the Body" The Blood Project (TBP), virtual, 2023

LaFollette, K. Guest lectures. Jennifer Moore's ENGL 2011 Introduction to Creative Writing class and Douglas Dowland's MEDH 2011 Perspectives in Medical Humanities class, Ohio Northern University, Ada, OH, 2023

LaFollette, K. "The 'Art' of Writing Creatively" Burlington Writers Workshop, virtual, 2023

LaFollette, K. "Rehumanizing Rhetoric, Recuperative Ethos, and Human Specimens: A Case Study of the Indiana Medical History Museum" Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquium, 2023

"Five Questions with Kristin LaFollette" Thimble Literary Magazine, 2023 Lee, M. "Making Rhetoric Visible in Composition," Making the Invisible, Visible: Indiana College English's 88th Annual Conference, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, October 21

O'Neil, D. October 2023 "The Invisible 'Foot' of Medieval English Grammar" Making the Invisible, Visible: Indiana College English Association Conference University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN

Sandu, O. 2023 "The New Cold War in US Culture," *Crossing Boundaries in Culture and Communication*, Romanian-American University, Bucharest, 2-3 November.

Sandu, O. 2023 "From Area Studies to World Literature: The Genre of Prison Life Writing." Indiana Russian and East European Network, Indiana University, Bloomington, April 6-7.

Sandu, O. 2023 "Contemporary Translingual Poetry" Invited lecture, National Taiwan Normal University, Taipei, Taiwan, May 24, 1.20-3.10 pm.

Sandu, O. 2023 Invited lecture: Fu Jen Catholic University, Taipei, Taiwan

Sandu, O. 2023 "Ironic Nostalgia for the Recent Past: Where do Nostalgic Narratives Lead Us to?" Tunghai University, Taichung, Taiwan

Santee, J. "Progressive Professionalization through Scaffolded Service Learning and/or Client Projects," Pedagogicon; Richmond, KY; May 2023

Shen, A. "Dungeons & DADA: Devised Playwriting Exercises." KCACTF Region 2 Zoom Workshop. 19 January 2023.

Shen, A. "I Heard It in a Thing I Read": Audiobooks, Acting & Accessibility." KCACTF Region 2 Zoom Workshop. 18 January 2023

Short, J. 2023, June, Orion Environmental Writers Workshop with Amy Irvine

REVIEWS

Hunter, J. Film Critic, Local Television, WTVW/WEHT, Daybreak Extra

Hunter, J. Review two theatrically released films every week (7/2021-Present)

Hunter, J. Preview all new film releases, every Friday morning (7/2015-Present)

Mitchell, Ron. Southern Indiana Review, Editor.

Moffett, R. 2023-Present Senior Poetry Editor: Southern Indiana Review

Short, J. Editor-in-Chief, Atticus Review, 2023-Present

CREATIVE WORKS

Hunter, J. Weekend Editor, Screen Rant. Edited and wrote articles about film and TV for a general audience

Hunter, J. Co-Host of Jim and Garret at the Movies Podcast on YouTube. Weekly live podcast reviewing new releases and discussing pop culture news

Hunter, J. Co-Host of Deadly Analysis Podcast on YouTube and Soundcloud. Bi-weekly live podcast exploring the philosophy of horror films

LaFollette, K. Art editor, Mud Season Review, 2019-2023 Review art submissions, select art to be published in the journal, pair art with writing published in the journal, solicit art submissions, and communicate with/interview artists.

Pycior, C. SIR Studios: Inside the Issue, Host, 2023-Present

Rintala, A. Slant Poetry, Reading Staff, 2019-present

Rintala, A. Fishhook: A Student Journal of Arts and Letters, Faculty Advisor, 2014-present

Shen, A. *Magical Thinking* – professional production of original play. Bristol Valley Theatre. Naples, NY. July 2023.

Shen, A. *Be My Qur'antine* – festival production of original play. TheatreWorks of Southern Indiana Humanity Festival. New Albany, IN. 22-26 February 2023.

Shen, A. *Be My Qur'antine* – festival production of original play. White Mouse Productions' Queer Theatre Festival. Tallahassee, FL. 17-19 February 2023.

Shen, A. 'm Not Done With You Yet by Jesse Q. Sutanto. Penguin Random House. August 2023. AudioFile Magazine Earphones Award winner.

Shen, A. Actually Super by Adi Alsaid. Penguin Random House. August 2023.

Shen, A. Workshop Leader/Playwright/Director. STAGEtwo Summer Playwriting Workshop. Evansville, IN. July 2017–Present.

Shen, A. Script Advisor. Macbeth TV pilot written by John Goshorn and Caroline Gaines. July 2023.

Shen, A. Plays-In-Progress Workshop for *Magical Thinking*, Mid-Atlantic Theatre Conference. Minneapolis, MN. 9 March 2023.

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Mitchell, R. University of Southern Indiana Impact Award, January 2023

HISTORY

PUBLICATIONS

Kaelin, K. "Relying on Runaways: Women and the Moravian Church in the Eighteenth-Century Atlantic World", *Church History and Religious Culture* 103, 3-4 (2023): 382-400, doi: https://doi.org/10.1163/18712428-10303011

King, A. "Les matières animales dans le parfum." In *Parfums d'Orient*. Hanna Boghanim and Agnès Carayon, eds., 55-63. Paris: Skira, 2023.

King, A. "Perfume." Routledge Medieval Encyclopedia Online. 2023. DOI: 10.4324/9780415791182-RMEO313-1

Lynn, D. Claudia Jones: Visions of a Socialist America, London: Polity Press, 2023.

Lynn, D. "Native Fascism: Evansville's 1948 Wallace Riot," Indiana Magazine of History, Vol. 119, 3 (September 2023): 233-263.

Lynn, D. "<u>Buffalo, New York</u>." Mapping Inequality: Redlining in New Deal America, Digital Scholarship Lab, 2023 [Available at:

https://dsl.richmond.edu/panorama/redlining/map/NY/Buffalo/context#loc=12/42.8978/-78.8508}

Lynn, D. Review of Jeffrey B. Perry, *Hubert Harrison: The Struggle for Equality, 1918-1927.* Vol. 128, Issue 3, *American Historical Review* (September 2023): 1469-1484.https://doi.org/10.1093/ahr/rhad286

Ress, S. "Evansville, Indiana," in Mapping Inequality: Redlining in New Deal America. Digital Scholarship Lab. 2023. [available at: https://dsl.richmond.edu/panorama/redlining/map#loc=4/41.2251/-95.8425]

Shefveland, K. Review of: "Christen Mucher, Before American History: Nationalist Mythmaking and Indigenous Dispossession." Virginia Magazine of History and Biography, vol. 131, no. 2, 2023.

Shefveland, K. Review of: "Kathryn Magee Labelle, In collaboration with the Wendat/Wandat Women's Advisory Council. Daughters of Aataentsic: Life Stories from Seven Generations." University of Toronto Quarterly, vol. 92, no. 3, 2023.

Shefveland, K. Review of: "Karen Ordahl Kupperman. Pocahontas and the English Boys: Caught between Cultures in Early Virginia." Journal of American Ethnic History Winter 2023 Volume 43:2, 113-115.

PRESENTATIONS

Kaelin, K. "Purchased and Proselytized: Black Moravian Women and German Influence in Transatlantic Christianity," Eberhard Karls Universität Tübingen, Baden-Württemberg, Germany, July 3, 2023

Kaelin, K. "From German to Afro-Caribbean: German Influences on Black Atlantic Christianity," Universität Hamburg, Germany, June 26, 2023

Kaelin, K. Workshop: "Religious Dialogue in the Early Modern World," Hosted by the Center for Austrian Studies at the University of Minnesota held in Florence, Italy, May 22-23, 2023

Kaelin, K. "Building Black Atlantic Christianity: Religion, Emancipation, and Community-Building in the British and Danish Caribbean," American Society for Eighteenth Century Studies, St. Louis, Missouri, March 9-11, 2023

Kaelin, K. "The Transition to Assistant Professor" on "Navigating Career Transitions" Britain and the World Conference, Pittsburgh, April 21, 2023

Kaelin, K. "Global History, Local Students: Approaches and Problems in World History at Rural, Regional Universities" on "Teaching at Regional Colleges," American Society for Eighteenth Century Studies, St. Louis, Missouri, March 9-11, 2-23

Kaelin, K. "Ceremonial Flight: Performance and Group Identity in Moravian Women's Memoirs," Sixteenth Century Society and Conference, Baltimore, MD, October 26, 2023

King, A. "Innovation and Heritage in Early Islamicate Perfumery." Perfume Production in the Ancient World. Czech Academy of Sciences, Prague. November 7, 2023.

King, A. "(Im)porting Perfumes: Global Aromatics as Objects of Material Culture in the Early Medieval Islamic World." Portability in the Global Middle Ages: Production and Networks. St. Andrews University. May 27, 2023.

King, A. Roundtable participant. Olfactory History of Asia. Association of Asian Studies, Boston, March 2023.

King, A. "Perfume and Health in the Classical Islamic World." Virtual presentation for The Institute for Art and Olfaction (www.artandolfaction.com), November 26, 2023.

Lynn, D. "Women and the International Anti-Korean War Movement," Global Salon Series, University of Southern Indiana.

Lynn, D. Roundtable: "W(h)ither Russia? Transnational Solidarities with/against Moscow from the Bolshevik Revolution to the Present," American Studies Association Conference, Montreal, Canada, November 2023.

Lynn, D. "The Woman Question: Women, Marxism, and Triple Oppression," International Publishers at 100, New York University, November 2023.

Lynn, D. Roundtable: "Policing the Black Scare and Red Scare," African American Intellectual History Association, March 2023

Lynn, D. "Native Fascism: Evansville's 1948 Wallace Riot," Willard Library, March 2023, Evansville, IN.

Mabis, C. "The South African (Indian) Muslim-Hindu Divide and the Formation of the State of Israel," American History Association Annual Conference, Philadelphia, PA, January 5-8, 2023.

Mabis, C. "The South African (Indian) Muslim-Hindu Divide and the Formation of the State of Israel," Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, Oct 27, 2023.

Mabis, C. 1878 Commemoration Public Talk, Mt. Vernon< IN, Oct 21, 2023.

Mabis, C. "Digital Historical Walking Tours: Bringing Urban History to Life," National Council for the Social Studies Annual Conference, Nashville, TN, Dec 1-3, 2023.

Ress, S. "Singing about 'Tomorrow' while Interpreting the Past: 'Little Girls,' Annie, and Pop History. College of Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquium Series. University of Southern Indiana. 21 April 2023.

Ress, Stella A. "Collection Collaboration: A Case Study," The National Council on Public History Annual Conference. Atlanta, GA. 12 April 2023.

Ress, Stella A. "What We Can Learn by Triangulating Public History, Popular Culture, and "Little Girls": A Case Study of Broadway's Annie. Indiana Association of Historians Annual Conference. Bloomington, IN. 1 April 2023.

Ress, Stella A. "The California Committee for the Promotion of History: From Advocating History to Organizing Historians," Organization of American Historians Annual Conference. Los Angeles, CA. 30 March 2023.

Shefveland, K. "Gender Violence in the Native South- 'Trading Girls' in the Carolinas and Virginia," panel participant, 2023 annual meeting of the American Society for Ethnohistory (Tallahassee, Florida).

Shefveland, K. "Creating a Colonial Virginia Archive: Acts of Settler Erasure," panel participant, 2023 annual meeting of the Southern Historical Association (Charlotte, North Carolina)

Shefveland, K. "Old Florida: Settler Memory of Vero Beach." Keynote Speaker, Florida Conference of Historians (2023)

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Kaelin, K. 2023 WiG Dissertation Prize, Women in German

Kaelin, K. 2023 NEH Summer Stipend, National Endowment for the Humanities

Kaelin, K. 2023 Kolb Research Travel Fellowship, American Society for Eighteenth Century Studies - Declined

Kaelin, K. 2023 Women's Caucus Intersectional Award, American Society for Eighteenth Century Studies

PHILIP H. HAGEMANN PERFORMING ARTS

CREATIVE WORKS AND EXHIBITIONS

Craig, Daniel, Photography Published in association with a national music organization, Fellowship of Worship Artists:

Craig, Daniel, "Cover Montage: Eight photos from Music and Worship Week." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 1, March 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Cultivate Montage: 10 photos from Music and Worship Week" Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 1, March 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Fellowship Connections Montage: Three photos from convocations" Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 1, March 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Back Page Montage: Ten photos from Music and Worship Week." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 1, March 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Organ Recital from the Roof." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 2, June 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Stage Right Panel." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 2, June, 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Fellowship Connections Mongage." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 2, June,, 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Welcome Montage." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 2, June 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Dissafiliation Montage." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 2, June, 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Life Breaths - Full center spread." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 2, June 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Life Breathes Left Panel." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 2, June, 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Music and Worship Week Montage Left." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 2, June, 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Music and Worship Week Montage Right." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 2, June, 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Meet Our Clinicians Montage." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 2, June, 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Children and Contemporary Music Montag." Worship Arts Magazine Vol. 61 No. 2, June 2023

Craig, Daniel, "Perhaps Path: Delphi, Connemara, Ireland" CD Photo cover for "Thomas Drury Perhaps Recording, Fall Semester 2023

Craig, Daniel, Choral Music Premiered, "Finish Then, Thy New Creation" for SATB Chorus, Daniel R. Craig composer, premiered, December 2023, Evansville, Indiana.

Drury, Thomas "Perhaps", sound recording of original compositions, Patrick Preston Music, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Monte Skelton "Your Kisses", sound recording, Andrae Lemonte Skelton, 2023.

Drury, Thomas "Over the Rainbow", composition (arrangement), premiered by Caroline Fedrine and Debra Takakjian, American Church in Paris, Paris, France, March 19, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Emily Cook, recital including original composition "Sonatina for clarinet and piano", Trinity UMC, Evansville, Indiana, October 27, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with University of Southern Indiana Choirs, Fall Concert including premiere of new choral composition "Perhaps", Old North UMC, Evansville, Indiana, October 29, 2023.

Altheide, Eric, Audiobook narrations available on Audible, as himself:

Teleport Light by Joshua T. Calvert (2023)

Teleport Darkness by Joshua T Calvert (2023)

Teleport by Joshua T Calvert (2023)

The Old Testament Case for Non-violence by Matthew Curtis Fleischer (2023)

The Lover by Rebecca Sacks (2023) It's All About the Income by Michael Lynch (2023)

My Night with Aubrey Fisher by Christopher M. Tantillo (2023)

Curse of the Reaper by Brian McAuley (2023)

Lead Like a Marine by John Warren and John Thompson (2023)

The Blessed Entrepreneur by Billy Sticker (2023)

Altheide, Eric, Audiobook narrations available on Audible, as "Greyson Owen"

Coming Full Circle by Jessica Prince (2023)

Fire and Ash by Sara Cate (2023)

Rein Me In by Kayla Grosse (2023)

Annoyed at First Sight by Lani Lynn Vale (2023)

Mad Boys by Heather Long (2023)

Unravel You by Diana A Hicks (2023)

Entangle You by Diana A Hicks (2023)

Vital Blindside by Hannah Cowan (2023)

Catalyst by Nicole Fanning (2023)

Ignite by Nicole Fanning (2023)

Flashpoint by Nicole Fanning (2023)

The Marx Girl by TL Swan (2023-pulled from release)

Endgame by CM Stunich (2023)

Wicked by Amo Jones (2023)

Altheide, Eric directed USI Theatre production of Fun Home in Spring, 2023.

Altheide, Eric directed USI Theatre production of Dracula in Fall, 2023

Robinson, Dr. Joshua directed USI Theatre production of Exit, Pursued by a Bear in Fall 2023

Robinson, Dr. Joshua produced a Student Performance Showcase, extending from the Musical Theatre Performance I class as well as the Dance Practicum class, in December of 2023.

Robinson, Dr. Joshua peer-reviewed a book proposal for David Armstrong's "Broadway Nation," to be published by Bloomsbury Press

Jensen, Shan designed costumes for USI Theatre productions of *Fun Home* and *The Devised Theatre Project* in Spring, 2023

Jensen, Shan designed costumes for USI Theatre productions of Dracula and Exit, Pursued by a Bear in

Fall, 2023

Weimer, Paul designed scenery & props for USI Theatre productions of *Fun Home* and *The Devised Theatre Project* in Spring 2023

Weimer, Paul designed scenery and props for USI Theatre productions of *Dracula* and *Exit, Pursued by a Bear* in Fall, 2023

Weimer, Paul reviewed pre-publication manuscript and wrote reader's report for "The Scenographic Model, 3rd Edition" by Payne, Naverson & Carlson to be published by Southern Illinois University Press.

Bagwell, Brandon designed lighting for USI Theatre productions of *Dracula* and *Exit, Pursued by a Bear* in Fall, 2023

Bagwell, Brandon lighting programmer for the Atlanta Ballet's production of *The Nutcracker*, December 2023

Bagwell, Brandon, in collaboration with Dr. Taylor Petty in the Criminology Department, presented preshow conversation, "Domestic Assault and Violence in the Tri-State Area" in relationship to the USI Theatre production of *Exit, Pursued by a Bear*, November, 2023.

PERFORMANCES

Craig, Daniel, conductor, USI Foundation Founder's Day Celebration, September 2023

Craig, Daniel, conductor, President's Associates Celebration, October 2023

Craig, Daniel, Producer: Philip Hagemann Awards, July, 2023, New Harmony, Indiana

Craig, Daniel, conductor, USI Chamber Choir Fall Concert, Evansville, Indiana October, 2023

Craig, Daniel, conductor/producer, USI Madrigal Feaste, Evansville, Indiana, December, 2023

Craig, Daniel, conductor, USI Chamber Choir/Women's Choir Spring Concert, USI Campus, April, 2023

Craig, Daniel, conductor, composer, Music of the Irish Tradition Concert, USI Campus, March, 2023

Craig, Daniel, conductor, composer, USI Chamber Choir In Concert, Lisdoonvarna, Ireland, May 2023

Craig, Daniel, conductor, composer, USI Chamber Choir, In Concert, Clifden Community School, Clifden, County Galway, Ireland, May, 2023

Craig, Daniel, Choral Clinician, the Music of Karl Jenkens, with the Chor Persephone from Vienna and Cantaire Chronamara from Ireland, Clifden, Co. Galway, Ireland, May, 202

Craig, Daniel, Conductor and Composer, Three Choirs, One Night in Clifden, Concert of the USI Chamber Choir, Chor Persephone, and Cantaire Chronamara, Clifden, Ireland. May, 2023

Craig, Daniel, Conductor and Composer, USI Chamber Choir in Concert, Holy Trinity Church of Ireland,

Wexford Ireland, May, 2023

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, January 22, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra, Pops Concert, Victory Theater, Evansville, Indiana, February 5, 2023.

Drury, Thomas, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, March 5, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra, Pops Concert, Victory Theater, Evansville, Indiana, March 18, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with University of Southern Indiana Choirs and Irish Music Ensemble, St. Patrick's Day Concert, Rice Library, Evansville, Indiana, March 19, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with University of Southern Indiana Jazz Ensemble, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, March 26, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, Apr 2, 2023.

Drury, Thomas, recital of original compositions, USI Performance Center, Apr 12, 2023.

Drury, Thomas, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, Apr 16, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with University of Southern Indiana Jazz Ensemble, Spring Concert, USI Performance Center, April 21, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with University of Southern Indiana Choirs, Spring Concert, Old North UMC, Evansville, Indiana, April 23, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Chorus, Spring Choral, St. Benedict's Cathedral, Evansville, Indiana, April 30, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic, Pops Concert, Victory Theater, Evansville, Indiana, May 13, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with University of Southern Indiana Choirs and Irish Music Ensemble, concert tour of Ireland, May 15-25, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Steven Heffner, house concert, Evansville, Indiana, May 27, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, June 4, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Steven Heffner, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, June 11, 2023.

Drury, Thomas, with Orchestra Kentucky of Bowling Green, Beauty and the Beast, Southern Kentucky Performing Arts Center, Bowling Green, Kentucky, June 22-23, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Braden Riley, recital, Trinity UMC, Evansville, Indiana, June 27, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, July 23, 2023.

Drury, Thomas, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, July 30, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Daniel Craig and Joseph Tatum, musical performance, First Fridays at Haynie's Corner, Evansville, Indiana, August 4, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Music in the Parks, Akin Park, Evansville, Indiana, August 10, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Steven Tharp, Nichol DelGiorno, et al., Rudy Zuiderveld Memorial Concert, First Presbyterian Church, Springfield, Illinois, August 25, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, September 17, 2023.

Drury, Thomas, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, October 1, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic, Pops Concert, Victory Theater, Evansville, Indiana, October 14, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Orchestra Kentucky of Bowling Green, Pops Concert, Southern Kentucky Performing Arts Center, Bowling Green, Kentucky, October 21, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, October 22, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with University of Southern Indiana Jazz Ensemble, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, November 5, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Daniel Craig, Brown Bag Concert, Trinity Episcopal Church, Owensboro, Kentucky, November 9, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with University of Southern Indiana Irish Ensemble, music for Madrigal Feaste, USI Carter Hall, Evansville, Indiana, November 30, December 1-3, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Chorus, Peppermint Pops Concert, Victory Theater, Evansville, Indiana, December 2-3, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with University of Southern Indiana Choirs, Music for the Feaste of Christmas, St. Benedict's Cathedral, Evansville, Indiana, December 10, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra and Chorus, "Messiah", Trinity United Methodist Church, Evansville, Indiana, December 15, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra and Chorus, "Messiah", St. Joseph Church, Jasper, Indiana, December 16, 2023.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny, jazz performance, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, December 27, 2023.

POLITICAL SCIENCE, PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, AND PHILOSOPHY

PUBLICATIONS

Gennaro, Rocco. "Free Will, Addiction, and the Feeling of Self-Control," in Psychiatry and Neurosciences Update: Vol 5, Pascual Angel Gargiulo & Humberto Luis Mesones-Arroyo (eds.), Springer, 2023.

Gennaro, Rocco. "Consciousness and Implicit Self-Awareness: Eastern and Western Perspectives," in Prem Saran Satsangi, Anna Margaretha Horatschek, and Anand Srivastav (eds.), Consciousness Studies in Sciences and Humanities. Eastern and Western Perspectives, Springer Publisher, pp. 43-54, 2023.

Gonnerman, C., Singh, B., & Toomey, G. (2023). Authentic and apparent evidence: Gettier cases across American and Indian nationalities. Review of Philosophy and Psychology, 14, 685-709.

Qualls Barnett, E., S. Bridges, A. Caudill, N. Glover, B. Makovic, Z. Meuth, T. Robbins, C. Willis, and Hallock Morris, M. (2023). Program Evaluation Report for CenterPoint Energy Foundation. Evansville, IN: University of Southern Indiana.

Yaro, F. & T. Engbers. "Nonprofit Accountability: Effects of Subsector on Online Accountability". Accepted for Publication Midwest Social Science Journal, 2023.

PRESENTATIONS

Armeanu, Oana. "The Life of a Russian Politics Course at a Regional University." Inaugural meeting of Indiana Russian and East European Network (IREEN), Bloomington, IN, April 6-7, 2023.

Armeanu, Oana. "The key and lock as political symbols around the world." Locks and Keys: the 15th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium, USI, Evansville, IN, April 20, 2023.

Armeanu, Oana. "Food value and the anomalies of the U.S. food industry." SCOPE: Science of Politics, 8th International Interdisciplinary Conference of Political Research. Bucharest, Romania. June 17-22, 2023.

Armeanu, Oana. "Advice for Getting a (non-R1) Job." International Studies Association (ISA)-Midwest 2023, St. Louis, MO, November 17-19, 2023. Engbers, Trent, "Using Implicit Attitude Tests to Screen for Public Service Motivation and Performance" University of Haifa, Haifa Israel, 2023.

Engbers, Trent, "Hot Topics/Cold Cuts Presentation on Israel", USI College of Liberal Arts, Evansville, IN, 2023

Engbers, Trent, "Reducing Lapsed Donors", Evansville Area Fundraising Council, Evansville, IN, 2023

Engbers, Trent, "Organizational Change", Latino Professional Development Series, Evansville, IN, 2023

Gennaro, Rocco. "Neural Abnormalities, Psychopathologies, and the Unity of Consciousness," presented (via video) at the World Brain Disorders and Neuroscience Summit, Singapore, November 10, 2023.

Gennaro, Rocco. "Neural Abnormalities, Psychopathologies, and the Unity of Consciousness," presented (via video) at the International Conference on Neurology and Neurological Disorders, Boston MA, October 20, 2023.

Gennaro, Rocco. "Conscious Persons, The Unity of Consciousness, and Some Psychopathologies," plenary address presented at "The Conscious Persons Symposium," Oakland University, Rochester, Michigan, July 21, 2023.

Gennaro, Rocco. Three-hour tutorial workshop entitled "Philosophical Theories of Consciousness," presented at the 26th annual meeting of the Association for the Scientific Study of Consciousness, New York University, New York NY, June 22, 2023.

Gennaro, Rocco. "The Neuroscience of Mental Disorders and the Nature of Consciousness" to be presented (via video) at the International Conference on Neurology and Neurological Disorders, Rome Italy, June 16, 2023.

Gennaro, Rocco. "Free Will, Addiction, and the Feeling of Self-Control" presented at the Southern Society for Philosophy and Psychology meeting, Louisville KY, March 10, 2023. Hallock Morris, Mary. (2023, April). Challenging the Freedom to Read: The Intersection of Political Culture and American Libraries. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Southern Political Science Association, Chicago, IL.

Gonnerman, C. (2023, March). Comments on Bowen Zheng's 'How Subject Sensitive Invariantism Destroys Democracy'. Comments presented at the 44th annual Midsouth Philosophy Conference, Memphis, TN.

Hanka, M. J. (2023, April 20). ""Why is our government broken? Is it John Locke's fault or We the People's fault?" Presentation given in panel titled "Is the Lockean Experiment Still Working?" 15th Interdisciplinary Colloquium on Locks and Keys, College of Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Hanka, M. J. (2023, October 6). What is happening in your community? Why Community Development Matters. Presentation at the 50th Annual Communal Studies Association Conference, New Harmony, IN.

Hanka, M. J. (2023, October 10). The American political system. Guest lecture for SOC 111: Introduction to Sociology. Ivy Tech Community College, Evansville, IN.

Hanka, M. J. (2023, August 19). Alexander Hamilton's Public Administration by Richard T. Green. Presentation to the Alexander Hamilton Historical Society of Kentucky (AHHS-KY) monthly meeting. Louisville, KY.

Hanka, M. J. (2023, May 1). Civility and Civics. Presentation for 2023 Law Day in the Park. Jefferson County Public Law Library, Louisville, KY.

Hallock Morris, Mary (2023, October). The Role of State and Local Political Culture Typologies in Predicting Censorship Challenges. Paper presented at the Indiana Academy of Social Sciences. Kokomo, IN.

Hallock Morris, Mary. (2023, April 20). Unlocking Your Mind: A Brief History of America's Freedom to Read. Paper presented at the Interdisciplinary Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana.

Stoll, Mary Lyn & Daniel E. Palmer, "A Twisted Tale: Free Speech Absolutism and Social Media." 32nd Annual Association for Practical and Professional Ethics International Conference, Marriot Downtown Waterfront, Portland, Oregon, March 2-5, 2023.

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Bishop Simon Brute Award – Presented by the Catholic Diocese of Evansville for service to the community

Hanka, M. J. (2023, February). Louisville Metropolitan Survey 2022, Faculty Research and Creative Work Award (FRCWA), University of Southern Indiana, \$5,000.

Hanka, M. J. (2023, December). Merger Dreams: The Story of the Louisville-Jefferson County, Kentucky Merger. USI College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award (CLAFDA), \$1,918.50.

Sydney and Sedelle Berger Award for Faculty Community Service

Outstanding faculty of the Year for Executive Education – Presented by Indiana University Executive Education for a course I teach for the US Naval Warfare Centers

MEDIA INTERVIEWS

Hanka, M. J. (2023, November 8). Review of 2023 Kentucky Elections. Interviewed by Erin Schmitt. [Radio broadcast]. Henderson, KY: WSON-FM.

Hanka, M. J. (2023, November 7). In-studio commentary on the 2023 Evansville and Kentucky statewide election. [Television broadcast]. 14 News at 5 and 6. Evansville, IN: WFIE-14.

Hanka, M. J. (2023, October 25). Discussion of voting and the 2023 elections. [Television broadcast]. WNIN Newsmakers, Evansville, IN: WNIN (PBS).

Hanka, M. J. (2023, October 17). Interview to promote Evansville Mayoral Debate. [Television broadcast]. 14 News at 5 and 6. Evansville, IN: WFIE-14.

Hanka, M. J. (2023, May 16). In-studio commentary on the 2023 Kentucky primary election. [Television broadcast]. 14 News at 5 and 6. Evansville, IN: WFIE-14

Hanka, M. J. (2023, April 21). Review of 2023 Kentucky General Assembly. Interviewed by Erin Schmitt. [Radio broadcast]. Speak Up. Henderson, KY: WSON-FM.

Hanka, M. J. (2023, April 13). Discussion of Evansville's mayoral primary election with Dr. Robert Dion. [Television broadcast]. Shively and Shoulders. Evansville, IN: WNIN (PBS).

Hanka, M. J. (2023, January 20). Discussion of local, state, and federal government and politics with Dr. Robert Dion. Interviewed by John Gibson. [Television broadcast]. WNIN Lawmakers. Evansville, IN: WNIN (PBS).

PSYCHOLOGY

PUBLICATIONS

Archer, E., Lavie, C. J., Dobersek, U., & Hill, J. O. (2023). Metabolic inheritance and the competition for calories between mother and fetus. Metabolites, 13(4), 545. https://doi.org/10.3390/metabo13040545

Dobersek, U., Bender, M., Hostetter, C., Etienne, A., & Gil Fernandez, G. (2023). Meat consumption and positive mental health: A scoping review. Preventive Medicine Reports. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.pmedr.2023.102556

Dobersek, U., & Eklund, R. C. (2023). Exercise, social physique anxiety, and muscle dysmorphia. In S. Razon, & M. L. Sachs (Eds.), Applied exercise psychology: The challenging journey from motivation to adherence. New York, NY: Routledge.

Dobersek, U., McKibban, A. & Uebelhor, E. (2023). Binary & beyond: Age preferences in partner selection among bisexual, gay, and heterosexual individuals. The Journal of the Evolutionary Studies Consortium, NEEPS XV, 16-41. http://evostudies.org/evos-journal/about-the-journal/

Pargman, D., & Dobersek, U. (2023). Physical activity during aging. In S. Razon, & M. L. Sachs (Eds.), Applied exercise psychology: The challenging journey from motivation to adherence. New York, NY: Routledge.

Pilot, Z., Daniels, K., Iron Rope, L., Pfingston, B., Powless, M. & Bouvier, V. (2023). Cumulative risk models in social cognition: Severe risk group outperforms lower risk groups on ToM task. North American Journal of Psychology, 2023, 25 (3), 577-598.

Powless, M., Pilot, Z, Bouvier, V., Brown, E., Ealum, M., & Iron Rope, L. (2023) "College Student Depression Throughout COVID-19: Fall 2019-Spring 2022," Midwest Social Sciences Journal, 26 (1). DOI: https://doi.org/10.22543/2766-0796.1091.

Steltenpohl, C. N., Lustick, H., Meyer, M. S., Lee, L. E., Stegenga, S. M., Standiford Reyes, L., & Renbarger, R. (2023). Rethinking transparency and rigor from a qualitative open science perspective. Journal of Trial and Error. https://doi.org/10.36850/mr7

Stegenga, S. M., Steltenpohl, C. N., Lustick, H., Meyer, M. S., Renbarger, R., Standiford Reyes, L., & Lee, L. E. (2023). Qualitative research at the crossroads of open science and big data: Ethical considerations. Social and Personality Psychology Compass, 18(1). https://doi.org/10.1111/spc3.12912

Stegenga, S. M., Steltenpohl, C. N., Renbarger, R., Lee, L. E., Standiford Reyes, L., Lustick, H., & Meyer, M. S., (2023). Open science practices in early childhood special education research: A systematic review and

conceptual replication. https://doi.org/10.31234/osf.io/8gbjp

Vincent, G. M., Drawbridge, D. C., Lawson, S. E., Todorovic, K., & Perrault. R. (2023; in press). Sustainability of evidence-based practices: Risk-need-responsivity in juvenile probation 7-years later. Criminal Justice and Behavior.

Wolverton, J. & Dobersek, U. (2023). Affective forecasting and social physique anxiety among female athletes: A pilot study. The Sport Journal. http://thesportjournal.org

PRESENTATIONS

Cacho, F., Cox, E., Langley, T. J., Ward, A., & Dobersek, U. (2023). From a student to a professional: How to navigate the transition? Association for Applied Sport Psychology Annual Conference, Orlando, FL.

Dobersek, U. (2023). Meat avoidance & mental health. Midwestern Psychological Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Ealum, M., Powless, M., Pilot, Z., Eyink, J. R., & Brown, E. (April 2023). Adverse Childhood Experiences & Black Individuals. Poster presented at the Midwestern Psychological Association, Chicago, IL.

Grady, R., Todorovic, K., Wright, D., & London, K. (2023, April). Gender differences in adults' reports of emotions accompanying realistic dreams. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Midwestern Psychological Association, Chicago, IL, United States.

Grady, R., Todorovic, K., Wright, D., & London, K. (2023, March). Gender differences in adults' reports of realistic dreams, dissociative traits, fantasy proneness, and stress. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology-Law Society, Philadelphia, PA, United States.

Kraus, A. D., Looney, B., Moll, H., Raman, D., Smith J., & Dobersek, U. (2023). From undergraduate to graduate student: How to navigate the transition? Association for Applied Sport Psychology Annual Conference, Orlando, FL.

Siebers, S., Edwin, A., McKibban, A., & Dobersek, U. (2023). Binary and beyond: Personality & partner selection among heterosexual, gay, & bisexual individuals. The Northeastern Evolutionary Psychology Society, Pittsburgh, PA.

Standiford Reyes, L., Kloppenburg, S., Kloppenburg, L., Shefveland, K., Guggenheim, T., Uchitelle, B. (May 18, 2023) Grappling with Racist Histories in Rural Communities: A Story of Collaboration. At Indiana University's Rural Conference.

Steltenpohl, C. N., Renbarger, R., Lee, L. E., Stegenga, S. M., Standiford Reyes, L., Lustick, H., & Meyer, M. (2023) Advancing Transparency and Rigor: Current Recommendations and Future Directions. Presentation at the Society for the Improvement of Psychological Science Hybrid Conference, Padova, Italy, June 22-24, 2023.

Todorovic, K. (2023, March). Attorneys' questioning strategies in exonerated child sexual abuse cases. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology-Law Society, Philadelphia, PA, United States.

Todorovic, K., London, K., & Wilkins, E. (2023, April). Forensic implications of narrative abilities in children with autistic traits. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Midwestern Psychological Association, Chicago, IL, United States.

Wolverton, J. & Dobersek, U. (2023). Affective forecasting and social physique anxiety among female athletes: A pilot study. Association for Applied Sport Psychology Annual Conference, Orlando, FL.

Walker, J., Huck, R., Pfington, B., & Pilot, Z. (2023). The double empathy problem: convergent validity. Psi Chi Award winning poster presentation at the Midwestern Psychological Association annual conference, April 2023.

Yamashita, S., & Eyink, J. R. (April 2023). Conflicting Norms in the Educational Setting. Poster presented at the Midwestern Psychological Association, Chicago, IL.

AWARDS AND GRANTS

SOCIAL WORK

PUBLICATIONS AND REPORTS

Holt, R, & Paulson, J. (2023). Integrating Mindfulness-Based Practices in the Treatment of Co-Occurring Disorders. In R. Holt & R. Moro (Eds.), *Counseling Individuals with Co-Occurring Addictive and Mental Disorders: A Comprehensive Approach*. Springer doi: 10.1891/9780826158420 [Book chapter, published]

Johnson, K.A., Hunt, T., Goddard-Eckrich, D. Wu, E. Richards, S., Tibbetts, R., Rowe, J.C., Maynard, Q.R., Goodwin, S., Okine, J., Wainberg, M.L., El-Bassel, N., & Gilbert, L. (2023). Health equity considerations: HIV intervention adaptation for black women in community corrections. Research on Social Work Practice. https://doi.org/10.1177/10497315221132523

Moon, I., Han, J, & Kim, K. (2023). Determinants of COVID-19 vaccine hesitance: 2020 California Health Interview Survey. *Preventive Medicine Reports, 33*, 102200. https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2211335523000918?via%3Dihub

Moon, I., Han, J, Kim, K., & Yoo, J. (2023). Factors affecting psychological distress among Korean immigrants in the United States. *Professional Development: The International Journal of Continuing Social Work Education*, *3*(1), pp.3-18. http://www.profdevjournal.org/articles/261003.pdf

Paulson, J. (2023). Review of *Myths of Mindfulness*. *Journal of Human Services*, *42*(1), 1–4. https://doi.org/10.52678/001c.74223

Paulson, J. (2023, Spring). Getting Out of the Classroom and in the Rooms: Recovery Group Meeting Assignment. *Addiction Educator*.

PRESENTATIONS

Csikai, E. L., Bullock, K., & Maynard, Q. R. (2023). Calling all practitioners! Demystifying the publication process. Social Work Hospice & Palliative Care Network General Assembly

John Paulson & Ngoc N. Nguyen. (2023, Sep 29). A Cross-Cultural Comparison of the Role of Support Groups in Addiction Treatment: Suggestions for Social Work Education & Practice. Oral session at the IASWE Conference, Indiana State University, Terre Haute, Indiana.

John Paulson & Ngoc N. Nguyen. (2023, May 17-18). Ethical Considerations Concerning Twelve-Step Approaches. Oral session at 40th Annual Institute for Alcohol and Drug Studies, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana.

Maynard, Q. R. (2023, April 6). Lunch and Learn: Intro to Qualitative Methods. Special Presentation to the College of Nursing and Health Professions faculty and students.

Moon, I., & Han, J. (2023, October). Prevalence of Psychological Distress and Associated Factors among Korean Immigrants in the United States. Poster presented at the Annual APM meeting of *the* Council of Social Work Education (CSWE), In-person.

Ngoc N. Nguyen. (2023, Sep 29). Social Problems and Social Work in Vietnam. Oral session at the IASWE Conference, Indiana State University, Terre Haute, Indiana.

Ngoc N. Nguyen. (2023, January 11 -15). The Role of Teacher and Peer Support Against Bullying Amongst Secondary School Students in Vietnam. Electric poster session at the Society for Social Work and Research (SSWR), 27th Annual Conference, Phoenix, AZ.

Nguyen, N., & Paulson, J. (2023, September 29), A Cross-Cultural Comparison of the Role of Support Groups in Addiction Treatment: Suggestions for Social Work Education and Practice. Presented at the 2023 Indiana Association of Social Work Educators Annual Conference, Indiana State University, Terre Haute, IN.

Paulson, J. (2023, March 17). A Brief Overview of Updates to Behavioral Health Diagnosing: Ethical and Practice Implications. Presented continuing education training for community behavioral health providers sponsored by Hillcrest Washington Youth Home, Southwestern Healthcare, Evansville, IN.

Paulson, J. (2023, January 13). Core Concepts of Motivational Interviewing: A Brief Overview. Presented continuing education training for community behavioral health providers sponsored by Hillcrest Washington Youth Home, Southwestern Healthcare, Evansville, IN.

Paulson, J. (2023, June 8). Helping Professionals Working in Corrections Settings: Ethical Considerations. Provided staff development in-service training for the Vanderburgh County Therapeutic Work Release Program, Evansville, IN.

Paulson, J. (2023, May 9). Importance of Relationship and Alliance. Provided staff development inservice training for Maglinger Behavioral Health, Evansville, IN.

Paulson, J., & Nguyen, N. (2023, May 18). Ethical Considerations Concerning Twelve-Step Approaches. Presented at the 40th Annual Institute of Alcohol and Drug Studies, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. [Invited]

Paulson, J., Rinks, B., & Wilderman, S. (2023, March 3). Clinical Supervision Resources: Supervision Contracts & Goal Plans. Presented at the 21st Annual USI Social Work Conference, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Paulson, J., & Teel, K. (2023, May 18). Recent Updates to Behavioral Health Diagnosing: Implications for Addiction Professionals. Presented at the 40th Annual Institute of Alcohol and Drug Studies, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. [Invited]

Rinks, B., Paulson, J., & Wilderman, S. (2023, October 2). Breaking Barriers: Strengthening Clinical Supervision. Presented at the 2023 NASW Indiana Annual Conference, Indianapolis, IN. [Submitted]

Wilderman, S., Rinks, B., & Paulson, J. (April 4, 2023). Foundational Aspects of Supervision: The Scope, Purpose, and Aims of Clinical Supervision. Presented continuing education training for community behavioral health providers sponsored by Anuvia Prevention & Recovery Center, Charlotte, NC. [Virtual, invited]

Wilderman, S., Rinks, B., & Paulson, J (2023, September 29). Expanding and Supporting Supervision in Undergraduate Field Placement. Presented at the 2023 Indiana Association of Social Work Educators Annual Conference, Indiana State University, Terre Haute, IN.

Sociology

PUBLICATIONS

Baker, Zeke, Tamar Law, Mark Vardy and Stephen Zehr (eds). Climate, Science and Society: A Primer. Routledge: Abingdon, UK, 2023. ISBN 9781032530178

Buck, Andrew. "Critical Letter Writing and Deliberation during the Brezhnev Era." Europe-Asia Studies, November 2023. DOI: <u>10.1080/09668136.2023.2277138</u>

PRESENTATIONS

Buck, Andrew. "New Harmony's Utopian Socialist Experiment: Lessons for the 21st Century." Paper prepared for the annual conference of the Communal Studies Association, New Harmony, Indiana, October.

Priest, Ronda. "Knitting Sociologically." National Social Science Association. Las Vegas, NV, April.

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Priest, Ronda and David Sizemore. "Mission Evaluation of Supportive Housing." \$13,000 grant from Audubon Community Services, Inc. under the auspices of the Center for Applied Research.

Williams, Steven D. "Race, Class, and Gender at the Critics Choice Awards." National Social Sciences Association conference, Las Vegas, NV, April.

WORLD LANGUAGES AND CULTURES

PUBLICATIONS AND OTHER CREATIVE WORKS

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. Translation of poems from the book *Fulgor del regreso* [*Glow of the Return*] by Ruben Rivera in, *Palabra. Revista Cultural*, Num. 23, Oct. 2023.

Berg, Bartell. "Urban Palimpsests and Contentious Memorials: Cultural Memory and Heinrich Heine" in *Memory in German Romantic Literature and Art: Imagination, Image, Space*. Ed. Christopher Clason, Christina Weiler, and Joseph Rockelmann, Routledge, 2023.

Strezewski, Michael. *Christoph Weber: Redware Potter of the Harmony Society, 1808-1853*, Richard W. Couper Press, Clinton, New York, 2023.

Strezewski, Michael. "The Mann Site: Hopewell in Southwestern Indiana." Manuscript submitted to University Press of Florida, March 2023. Book is being revised for publication.

PRESENTATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL READINGS

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "Afro-Cuban Cabildos: History Race, Ethnicity and Gender". Digital synchronic presentation at the 15th. International Colloquium Afroindoamerica. Universidad Autonoma Metropolitana (UAM), Mexico City, Dec. 4-8, 2023.

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "Fraternity and Coexistence Concepts in the Confraternities of African Descendants During the Colonial Period and in the Present". Conceptos de hermandad y convivencia en la cofradías de afrodescendientes de la época Colonial y el presente". Permanent Seminar Philosophy of Coexistence, University of Colima, Mexico. Digital Synchronic power point presentation, Feb. 28, 2023.

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "Black Female Mayorals: Gender and Race in the Afro-Peruvian Confraternities of the 17th. Century". Digital synchronic power point presentation, Kentucky Foreign Language Conference (KFLC). Apr. 20, 2023.

Bauer, Daniel. "Spondylus a Chambira: Perspectivas Antropológicas desde la Costa Ecuatoriana a la Amazonia Peruana."Invited presentation given at the Biblioteca Amazónica. Sponsored by La Escuela de Artes y Culturas Amazonicas and the Ministerio del Cultura Peruana. Iquitos, Peru. Nov. 22, 2023.

Bauer, Daniel. "La Cuna del Spondylus: Perspectivas desde la Costa Ecuatoriana." Invited presentation at the colloquium "Spondylus en cuestión: miradas cruzadas entre la biología, la arqueología, y la etnohistoria. El Instituto Frances de Estudios Andinos y El Museo Nacional de Historia Nacional de Francia. Lima Peru, Nov. 15-17, 2023.

Bauer, Daniel. "The Crossroads of Conservation and Development: Artisanship in Rural Amazonia." Paper presented at the session "Crossroads in Development: Urban and Rural Perspectives," Meetings of the Society for Applied Anthropology. March 28- Cincinnati, Ohio, Apr.1, 2023,.

Berg, Bartell. "Beginning and Pre-Service Workshop" Indiana Foreign Language Teachers Association, Indianapolis, Indiana, Nov. 2023

Berg, Bartell. "Xier spricht auch Deutsch: Gender-Neutral Pronouns and Language Teaching" Indiana Foreign Language Teachers Association, Indianapolis, Indiana, Nov. 2023

Berg, Bartell. "So Much Data, So Little Reflection" Association for General and Liberal Studies Constitute, Austin, Texas, Mar. 2023

Berg, Bartell. "Reclaiming the Body: The Life and Afterlife of Angelo Soliman" Nineteenth Century Studies Association Conference, Sacramento, California, Mar. 2023

Berg, Bartell. "Homework Assignments, Equity and Administrative Demands" Teaching Journey, USI, Apr. 2023

Hitchcock, Albert David. ""Pursuing Marble in the Mist': The Drama of Ruiz Pleguezuelos as a Rejection of Hypersubjectification." *Kentucky Foreign Language Conference* (KFLC), University of Kentucky, Apr. 22, 2023

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. "Exploring the uncharted geographies of the birthing body in Angot's Léonore, toujours." 20th and 21st Century French and Francophone Studies International Colloquium, University of Arizona, Tucson, Spring 2023

Jensen, Jessica Garces. (Organizer and speaker) "World Languages and Cultures Professional Development Workshop for WLC Teaching Majors: The Oral Proficiency Interview and Praxis Licensure Exams," USI, Nov. 2023

Jensen, Jessica Garces. (Organizer and speaker) Three presentations at Career Workshops on topics including: Interviews, Marketing yourself, and Résumés and AI, USI, Evansville, March, April, October 2023

Jensen, Jessica Garces. (Lead Organizer, presenter, and participant) World Languages and Cultures Teaching Journey, Apr. 29, 2023

COLLEGE of NURSING and HEALTH PROFESSIONS

DENTAL HYGIENE AND DENTAL ASSISTING

PUBLICATIONS

Fehrenbacher, J. E. (2023). The Experiences of Dentists and Dental Hygienists as They Transition to Teaching as Clinical Instructors: A Transcendental Phenomenology. Doctoral Dissertations and Projects. 4321. https://digitalcommons.liberty.edu/doctoral/4321 Published April 2023 to Liberty University Scholars Crossing

Fehrenbacher, J. E. (2023). The Experiences of Dentists and Dental Hygienists as They Transition to Teaching as Clinical Instructors: A Transcendental Phenomenology. Doctoral Dissertations and Projects. 4321. Published April 2023 to ProQuest

Holt E. Oral Care for Patients with Alzheimer's Disease. Decisions in Dentistry. April 2023.

Holt E. Oral Health Considerations, Risks, and Signs of Alzheimer's Disease. Decisions in Dentistry. March 2023.

Holt E. Support the Oral Health of Your Patients with Alzheimer Disease. Dimensions of Dental Hygiene. January 2023.

Phillips L, Coan L, Wijesuriya U. Dental and primary care professionals learning and collaborating to improve oral health. Journal of Dental Educucation; 87(4) Suppl 3:1819-1821, 2023. doi:10.1002/jdd.13205 Available at: https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/full/10.1002/jdd.13205

Reddington, A., Fehrenbacher, J., & Hehman, H. (2023). Preventing sports related oral injuries. Dimensions of Dental Hygiene. February 2023; 21(2)28, 31-33. https://dimensionsofdentalhygiene.com/article/preventing-sports-related-oral-injuries/

PRESENTATIONS

Fehrenbacher, J. & Hanks, A. (2023). Enhancing Calibration Among Lab Faculty, University of Southern Indiana Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium

Holt E. Intervention for Oral Diseases During Dementia lecture presented at the Mid-America Institute on Aging and Wellness Conference, Evansville, Indiana, August 2023.

GRANTS AND AWARDS

Holt, Emily – Ohio Valley Conference Outstanding Faculty-Commitment to Student Success Award, 2023

DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHY

PUBLICATIONS

Peak, K. R. (2024). The Ability for Teaching Self-Efficacy by Clinical Preceptors in Diagnostic Medical Sonography. Journal of Diagnostic Medical Sonography, 40(1), 38-46. doi:10.1177/87564793231202269. Published online October 2023.

PRESENTATIONS

Peak, K. (2023). Clinical Preceptors: You ARE Leaders! Presented at the 2023 Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography (SDMS) Virtual Conference, April 28, 2023.

FOOD AND NUTRITION

PUBLICATIONS

Connerton, C.S., Theuri, S. (2023). NEWSTART: An 8-Week Faith-Based Health Promotion Program to Reduce Chronic Disease Risk Factors in the US. J Relig Health. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10943-023-01849-w

Theuri, S., Burkhart, S. (2023). Calling on all SNEB Members to Engage in the "International Year of the Millets 2023". Journal of the Society of Nutrition Education and Behavior. 55(1) pg.1

Young, B. (2023). Caffeine and Athletic Performance- Boost or Bust? National Fastpitch Coaches Association, Top Recruit Magazine. 18, 48-49.

Young, B., & Baker, J. (2023). Empowering individuals with Down syndrome: Creating an inclusive cooking class for skill development and social engagement. *NDEP-Line, Winter*.

PRESENTATIONS

Theuri, S.W., Joanna, K.P., Mwangela, A. (2023). The Next Grain: Inspiring the Nutrition Professional to Reconnect with Millet for the People and the Planet. Society for Nutrition Education and Behavior International Conference. Washington D.C. July 20-23.

Theuri, S., (2023). Role of Nutrition in Chronic Wound Management. Center for Health Professions Lifelong Learning. University of Southern Indiana. November 1st.

Theuri, S. (2023). Exploring the Mighty Millets. Southwestern Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Fall Mini Nutrition Workshop. Podium Presentation. October 20th at the University of Southern Indiana.

Theuri W. S. Meatless Monday Supper Club. (2023) The Mind and Body Connection . Evansville First SDA Church. 2/6/2023

Theuri W. S. Meatless Monday Supper Club. (2023) The Truth About Carbs . Evansville First SDA Church. 1/9/2023

Young, B. (2023) Nutrition Trends...What's Worth the Hype? Muslim Association of Southern Indiana for Health Advancement- Newburgh, IN; July 29, 2023.

Young, B., Colson, T., Smothers, M. & Friesen, C. (2023). Evaluating a Registered Dietitian Nutritionist's Level of Self-efficacy to Perform the Required Skills of a Preceptor. Poster presented at: Indiana Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Annual Conference; 2023 Apr. 27-28; Noblesville, IN.

Young, B (2023). An Exploration of the Relationship Between a Registered Dietitian Nutritionist's Level of Self-efficacy to Serve as a Preceptor and Prior Preceptor Training. Central Indiana Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics – Indianapolis, IN; January 26, 2023.

HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

PUBLICATIONS

Rozier, M., Costich, J., Valadares, K. (2023). Incorporating Ethics Lessons from the COVID-19 Pandemic into Post-Pandemic Curricula for Health Administration and Health Policy Students. The Journal of Health Administration Education, 39(3), 445-466.

Ward, Z., Weagley, J.D., Diekemper, K., Nimkar, S., Reynolds, E., & Valadares, K. (2023). Graduate Degree Program Redesign for Academic Success, Differentiation and Access. Journal of Health Administration Education, 39(2), 357-370.

PRESENTATIONS

Deguzman, P., Ward, Z., Jayjack, K., & Orwig, J. Telemedicine in the community public library: Development of a needs assessment. 2023 Indiana Rural Health Association Annual Meeting, French Lick, IN, United States. June 13, 2023

Ward, Z., Weagley, J., Reynolds, E., Nimkar, S., & Valadares, K. (2023) Innovate & Captivate: Modernizing the MHA Degree for Working Professionals. [Poster presentation] Association of University Programs in Health Administration Annual Meeting, National Harbor, MD.

GRANTS AND AWARDS

Ward, Dr. Zachary - CNHP Excellence in Teaching Award, 2023

HEALTH SERVICES

PUBLICATIONS

Elkins, E. & Pankey, A. (2023) Complementary Health Approaches and Diabetes Care in Cornell, S., Halstenson, C., & Miller, D. K. (ed.) The Art and Science of Diabetes Care and Education, (6th ed.). Chicago: Association of Diabetes Care and Education Specialists.

Sanyang, E., Jabbi, A., Ndow, M., Reynolds, E., Egiebor, E., & Alamu, J. (2023). Group-specific differences in blood lead levels among occupationally exposed workers in Greater Banjul Area, The Gambia. Current

Research in Public Health, 3(2), 105-118.

Worman, D., & Nimkar, S. (2023). A hostile environment: An exploratory study of pre-licensure nursing student exposure to patient aggression. Nurse Educator, 48(5), 265-269.

GERONTOLOGY

PRESENTATIONS

Moriello, G, Ehlman, M. C., Ligon, M. (2023). Life is Always Learning: A Qualitative Analysis of Undergraduate Student and Older Adult Reflections on an Oral History Project. Poster Presentation at the Gerontological Society of America (GSA) Annual Scientific Meeting, Tampa, FL.

Nimkar, S., Jones, C., Leahy, S., & Ehlman, M. C. (2023, November). Increasing access to evidence-based health programs that improve mobility among older adults: An exploratory analysis. Poster Presentation at the annual meeting of American Public Health Association (APHA), Atlanta, GA

GRANTS AND AWARDS

Ehlman, M.C. (Principal investigator); Butler, R; Nimkar, S.; Valadares, K. USI Geriatrics Workforce Enhancement Program (GWEP). Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA U1QHP33084); 3,700,000; 7/1/2019 – 6/30/2024 (funded).

Ehlman, M.C (Principal investigator). USI Geriatrics Workforce Enhancement Program Nursing Home Supplement. Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA U1QHP33084); \$116,000; 7/1/2023 – 6/30/24 (funded).

Ehlman, M.C. (Principal investigator); GWEP Coordinator Center. American Geriatrics Society. \$1000 1/1/2023 – 12/31/2023 (funded).

Ehlman, M.C (Principal investigator), Leahy, S. USI Geriatrics Workforce Enhancement Program Nursing Home Supplement. Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA U1QHP33084); \$47,000; 7/15/2022 – 6/30/23 (funded).

NURSING

PUBLICATIONS

Carter, A., Seibert, S., Davis, S., Pierce, A., & Fehlinger, A. (2023). Resiliency-building strategies preferred by nursing students. Teaching and Learning in Nursing, 18(4), e200-e204. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.teln.2023.06.015

Carter, A. (2023). Contributor for Chapter 17: Dosage Calculation and Medication Administration. In K. Cooper & K. Gosnell (Eds.), Foundations of Nursing (9th ed.). Elsevier. ISBN: 9780323812030

Carter, A. (2023). Contributor for Chapter 17: Dosage Calculation and Medication Administration. In K. Cooper & K. Gosnell (Eds.), Foundations and Adult Health Nursing (9th ed.). Elsevier. ISBN:

9780323812054

Connerton, C., Mason, J., & Bonhotal, S. (ahead of print, 2023). Peer-led functional mobility and transfer training. *Nurse educator*. doi:/10.1097/NNE.00000000001400

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Health promotion and care of the older adult. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations of nursing* (9th ed., pp. 1080-1121). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Health promotion and care of the older adult. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations and adult health nursing* (9th ed., pp. 1080-1121). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Home health nursing. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), Foundations of nursing (9th ed., pp. 1182-1197). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Home health nursing. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations and adult health nursing (9th ed., pp. 1182-1197)*. St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Hospice. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations of nursing* (9th ed., pp. 1228-1244). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Hospice. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations and adult health nursing* (9th ed., pp. 1228-1244). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (2023). Loss, grief, dying, and death. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), Foundations of nursing (9th ed., pp. 747-774). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (2023). Loss, grief, dying, and death. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), Foundations and adult health nursing (9th ed., pp. 747-774). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Cora, T. M., Doerner, M. E., & Connerton, C. S. (2023). Enhancing oncology side effect management using a remote monitoring system. Clinical Journal of Oncology Nursing, 27(5), 491-495. https://doi.org/10.1188/23CJON.491-495

Evans, J. (2023) Working Smarter with ChatGPT. Nurse Educator. DOI: 10.1097/NNE.0000000000001424 Pierce, A. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Pain management, comfort, rest, and sleep. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), Foundations of nursing (9th ed., pp. 601-623). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Seibert, S. A., Davis, S., & Carter, A. N. (2023). Communication Role Play Take Two! Nurse Educator. http://doi.org/10.1097/NNE.0000000000001359

Seibert, S. A. (2023). Scaffolding questions to foster higher-order thinking. In press. Journal of Teaching and Learning in Nursing, 18(1), 185-187. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.teln.2022.09.008

Seibert, S. A. (2023). Review- Do- Document: Structured Health Assessment Labs. Nurse Educator. 48(3),

E89. http://doi.org/10.1097/NNE.000000000001359 Invited video abstract https://journals.lww.com/nurseeducatoronline/pages/video.aspx?autoPlay=false&v=313

Seibert, S. A. & Carter, A. (2023). Application of ethics: discussion prompts. Nurse Educator, 48 (1). https://doi.org/10.1097/NNE.00000000000001244 Podcast interview with Nurse Educator https://podcasts.apple.com/us/podcast/nurse-educator-tips-for-teaching/id1467432231 Invited video abstract https://journals.lww.com/nurseeducatoronline/pages/video.aspx?autoPlay=false&v=282 Swenty, C. F., & Doerner, M. (2023). Nursing students' perceptions following an ostomy experiential activity: A qualitative study. https://doi.org/10.1891/IJHC-2021-0017

PRESENTATIONS

Boxler, K., Hall, M.A., & Hand, M.W. (2023). Vascular occlusion education confidence and management in aesthetic medicine. Oral Poster Presentation. Presented at the 27th Annual Research, Evidence Based Practice, and Performance Improvement Conference. University of Southern Indiana. April 19, 2023 (Peer Reviewed Regional Venue)

Butler, R., Phifer, L., Ehlman, M. C., Leahy, S., Keller, A., & Jung, H. (2023). Interprofessional geriatric assessment clinic: Student skill development and patient satisfaction. Poster Presentation at the Gerontological Society of America (GSA) Annual Scientific Meeting, Tampa, FL.

Buxton, C. & Wilgenbusch, B. (2023, October 4-7). American Psychiatric Nurses Association (APNA) National Conference, Lake Buena Vista, Florida, presented poster titled "Equipping Future Nurses with Tools to Respond Holistically to Mental Health Crises: Student Feedback on Effectiveness of Mental Health First Aid."

Carter, A. (2023, May). "Practicing Cultural Humility: A Competency-Based Education Strategy." Kentucky League for Nursing, Annual Nurse Educator Conference, Louisville, Kentucky.

Connerton, C. S., & Theuri, S. (2023, May). NEWSTART: An 8-week faith-based health promotion program to reduce chronic disease risk factors in the US. Journal of Religion and Health. https://doi.org/10.007/s10943-023-01849w

Duke, K., Worman, D., and Evans, J. (2023) Improving Preceptor Confidence and Support through a Preceptor Development Program. Presented at USI's 17th Annual Research-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference Evansville, IN

Evans, J. & Hand, M. (2023). The lived experience: Insight from BSN students during the first three semesters. Presented at Sigma International 47th Biennial Convention San Antonio TX

Hand, M., Evans, J., and Swenty, C. (2023) Living the Transition of the Third Semester of Nursing School. Presented at MNRS 47th Annual Research Conference IN Des Moines, IA

Humphresss, A.M., Hand, M.W., & Butler, R. (2023). Empowering nurses to increase caregiver confidence in end of life symptom management. Presented at the 27th Annual Research, Evidence Based Practice, and Performance Improvement Conference. University of Southern Indiana. April 19, 2023 (Peer Reviewed Regional Venue).

Kennedy, T., Baugh, G, Cortez-Cooper, M., Evans, J., Fowler, T., Kascak, K., Langdale, L., Robinson, M., Saad, Al, Swenty, C., & Syvaoja, K. (2023) Working Together for Impact: The role of Leadership in developing and sustaining IPE through workplace well-being. Presented at Nexus Summit 2023 Virtual Conference

Kinner, T.J., Ostendorf, M. (2023, September) Elevating the BSN Clinical Experience: Moving with the Essentials. Presented at the Professional Nurse Educators Group Conference. Louisville, KY Podium and Poster

Klueg, A., Butler, R., & Kinner, T. (2023). Improving adverse childhood experience screening in children ages 0-11. Podium presentation, Research, Evidence-Based, and Performance Improvement Conference, Evansville, IN

Luecke, M., Hand, M.. & Doerner, M. (2023). Mentoring Program for New Graduate Nurses. Oral Poster Presentation. Presented at the 27th Annual Research, Evidence Based Practice, and Performance Improvement Conference. University of Southern Indiana. April 19, 2023 (Peer Reviewed Regional Venue)

Ngugi, M., Butler, R., & Carter, A. (2023, May 25 -27). Adventist Human-Subject Researchers Association 2023 Conference, Adventist University Africa, Nairobi, Kenya. M. Ngugi, USI DNP student presented her research "Screening for Symptoms of Depression in Adolescents to Promote Prevention and/or Early Treatment."

Ngugi, M., Butler, R., & Carter, A. (2023, April 19). "Screening for Symptoms of Depression in Adolescents to Promote Prevention and/or Early Treatment." Research, Evidenced-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference, University of Southern Indiana

Ogle, L., Swenty, C., Ostendorf, M. (2023, November). Under Pressure: An Emergency Department Journey to Reduce Pressure Injuries. To be presented at the 47th Biennial Sigma Theta Tau International Convention in San Antonio. Podium

Presley, H., Phillips, L., & Carter, A. (2023, April 19). "The Impact of a Nutritional Intervention on Quality of Life in Patients Living with Heart Failure." Research, Evidenced-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference, University of Southern Indiana

Rittenhouse-Smith, A., Ostendorf, M., Johns, C. 2023, April). Implementing a Preoperative Protocol for Optimization of Patients with Anemia Prior to Cardiovascular Surgery. Presentation at the 27th Annual Research, Evidenced Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. Podium

Russell, K., & Fehlinger, A. (2023, April). Implementing QPR Training Among Undergraduate Nursing Students to Improve Suicide Assessment Skills. Presentation at the 27th Annual Research, Evidenced Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. Podium

0017

Tobin, K., Butler, R., & Schaar, G. (2023). Routine screening for postnatal PTSD. Podium presentation, Research, Evidence-Based, and Performance Improvement Conference, Evansville, IN

Tobin, K., Butler, R., & Schaar, G. (2023). Routine screening for postnatal PTSD. The Women's Hospital Annual Perinatal & Neonatal Symposium, Evansville, IN

GRANTS AND AWARDS

Carter, Dr. Ashley – Indiana League for Nursing's Excellence in Teaching Award, October 2023 Kinner, T. J. & Ostendorf, M. J. (2018-2023). United States Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS) Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) Nurse Education, Practice, Quality, and Retention (NEPQR) Grant - Registered Nurses in Primary Care. Award Number 1 UK1HP31709-01-00. Project Director/Primary Investigator

Kinner, T. J. & Ostendorf, M. J. (2021-2023). United States Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS) Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) Nurse Education, Practice, Quality, and Retention (NEPQR) Grant- Registered Nurses in Primary Care COVID. Award Number 1 T1PHP39130-01-00. Project Director/Primary Investigator

Phillips, L.A. (2019-2023). United States Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS, Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA), Advanced Nurse Education – Nurse Practitioner Residency (ANE-NPR) Grant. Award T14HP33209. Project Director/Primary Investigator

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

PUBLICATIONS

Connerton, C., Theuri, S., Butler, R., Thomas, P., & Mason, J. (2023). Interprofessional Wellness Coaching: A Teaching Model for Health Professions Students. Nurse Educator. https://doi.org/10.1097/NNE.000000000001422

Connerton, C., Mason, J., & Bonhotal, S. (2023). Peer-led functional mobility and transfer training. Nurse educator. doi:/10.1097/NNE.000000000001400

Mason, J. (2023). Occupational and activity analysis. Occupational Therapy In Health Care, DOI: 10.1080/07380577.2023.2225604

Reddington, A., Weir, S. (2023). Incorporating Special Needs Simulations into Allied Dental Education Curriculum to Encourage Inclusion, Understanding, and Empathy: A Mixed-Method Study. J Dent Educ. 2023;1-7. https://doi.org/10.1002/jdd.13386

Thacker, J. (2023). Book review of Functional Anatomy for Occupational Therapy. Occupational Therapy in Health Care. https://doi.org/10.1080/07380577.2023.2255286

Thacker, J. (2023). Practitioners in the hand therapy field report a need for increased structured education opportunities. Journal of Hand Therapy. Online. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jht.2023.09.004.

PRESENTATIONS

Hape, K. & Weir, S. (2023). Screening for adverse childhood experiences: What is our role as occupational therapy practitioners? Presentation delivered at Indiana Occupational Therapy Association Fall Conference.

Hape, K. & Aust, L. (2023, March 20). Mental health innovation and advocacy: Creating innovative practice opportunities to meet mental health needs. Presented as a Conversation that Matters at the INSPIRE American Occupational Therapy Association National Conference.

Mason, J., Thacker, J., Pace, J., Weir, S. & Hape, K. (2023, March 20). Supporting and strengthening the OT and OTA relationship: Embracing professional roles begins in the classroom. Presented as a Conversation that Matters at the INSPIRE American Occupational Therapy Association National Conference.

Rexing, S., Fleischer, A., & Carrico, C. (2023, October 21). Does pre-operative education increase activity participation and decrease perceived arm dysfunction in breast cancer patients [Poster presentation]. Indiana Occupational Therapy Association, Indianapolis, IN, United States.

Weir, S., Mason, J., & Thacker, J. (2023, April 21). Effectiveness of gross motor treatment to improve strength & fine motor functioning among clients with Parkinson's Disease. Poster presentation delivered at the AOTA Inspire 2023 Annual Conference & Expo.

GRANTS AND AWARDS

Hape, Dr. Kristi – CNHP Faculty Development Award, January 2023 International Fieldwork for Occupational Therapy Students: Improving Cultural Competence through Immersive Fieldwork, Community-Engaged Alliance Grant, Jenna Thacker & Jessica Mason, Fall, 2023, \$7000.00, Awarded with a cash-match of \$1,750.00 from USI.

RADIOLOGIC AND IMAGING SCIENCES

PUBLICATIONS

Schmuck, H. & Williams, R. (2023) Programmatic improvement using ASRT clinical refreshers. Radiologic Technology, 95(2), pp. 116-122.

Schmuck, H. (2023). Discipline challenges related to dress code policies in health care education. Radiologic Technology, 94(4), pp.291-293.

PRESENTATIONS

Cook, J. A. & Schmuck, H. M. (2023). Radiography student and faculty perceptions of medical education modeling. Presented at the 2023 Association of Collegiate Educators in Radiologic Technology Annual Conference, Las Vegas, Nevada, February 2023

Schmuck, H. M., Williams, R. D., & Cook, J. A. (2023). Programmatic improvement using ASRT clinical refreshers. Poster presentation submitted for the 2023 Celebration of Teaching and Learning

Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, February 16, 2023

Williams, R. D., Schmuck, H. M., & Cook, Joy A. (2023). Radiography student communication and patient care assessment: Simulated patient feedback. Presented at the 2023 Association of educators in Imaging and Radiologic Sciences 2023 Annual Meeting, Madison, WI, July 2023.

Williams, R. D., Schmuck, H. M. & Cook, J. A. (2023). Radiography student communication and patient care assessment: Simulated patient feedback. Poster presentation submitted for the 2023 Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, February 16, 2023

RESPIRATORY THERAPY

PRESENTATIONS

Phillips, M. 2023 State Invited Oral Presentation: It Starts with One - Opportunities in Leadership at the Bedside. KSRC Making the Connection Conference presented by the Kentucky Society for Respiratory Care, September 29, 2023, Owensboro, KY

GRANTS AND AWARDS

Delp, Jody – CNHP Excellence in Teaching Award, 2023

POTT COLLEGE of SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & EDUCATION

BIOLOGY

PRESENTATIONS

Durham, W.T., S. Blunt, K. Mara, and Z. Mitchell. New Methodology for Academic Program Reviews. 2023 Assessment Institute, Indianapolis, IN, October 29-31, 2023.

CHEMISTRY

PUBLICATIONS

Armbruster, M. R.; Grady, S. F.; Caldwell, R. N.; Arnatt, C. K.; and Edwards, J. L., Dual Fragmentation Isobaric Tags for Metabolomics. Journal of the American Society for Mass Spectrometry 2023, 34 (8), 1724-1730.

Fedick, P. W.; Thoreson, K. M.; Wilkins, B. P.; Papenmeier, D. M.; Bohrer, B. C.; Dilger, J. M. "From the Laboratory to the Field: Chemical Analysis of Colored Smoke Pyrotechnic Formulations via Mass Spectrometry Techniques" J. Mass Spectrom., 2023, 58(5), e4917. doi:10.1002/jms.4917

PRESENTATIONS

Bohrer, B. "Signs Awaiting Discovery: The Story Rocks Tell Us" Exhibit on Geology at the New York Encounter – Co-Presenter. 2023.

Burkdoll, Caleb and Collins, Jeannie T. B. "An Analysis of Motor and Cytoskeletal Proteins in Class Myxomycetes." 21st Annual Endeavor Symposium, April, 2023.

Holsopple, Molly, Nickens, Jessica and Collins, Jeannie T. B. "Bacterial Growth and an Investigation into Antibacterial Properties of a BODIPY Derivative." 21st Annual Endeavor Symposium, April, 2023.

AWARDS AND GRANTS

S. Blunt, K. Draughon, Z. Mitchell, W. Elliott., Capacity-Building for Transforming STEM Education Through Faculty Engagement in Data Analysis and Learning Communities, National Science Foundation (NSF) Improving Undergraduate STEM Education (IUSE) grant no. 2021532, October 2020-September 2024, \$149,952,

Blunt, S.B., Lilly Endowment Charting the Future for Indiana Colleges and Universities Grant, Co-Principal Investigator, 2020-2023, \$2,500,000.

Bohrer, B. Endeavor Student Collaboration Award (Faculty Sponsor), \$676.50 2023.

Grady, S. SEERGA grant recipient, University of Southern Indiana, 2023.

Hewavitharange, P. Endeavor! Research Award, spring 2023 (\$2,500).

Krahling, M. H. Lee Cooper Core Curriculum Teaching Award August 2023.

Walsh, K. Pott College Excellence in Teaching Award. 2023.

ENGINEERING

PUBLICATIONS

Lawson, A., Brown, J., Perez, R., Ratcliffe, J., Barsanti, R., Integlia, R. "Renewable Energy Educational Delivery System." Florida Conference on Recent Advancements in Robotics 2023. Tampa, FL, May 18-20, 2023.

Justman, A. R., R. K. Fischer, R. A. Khayat, J. M. Rasure, G. Mazzaro, R. Integlia. "Towards A Mobile Ad-Hoc Mesh Network Establishing Emergency Drone System." Florida Conference on Recent Advancements in Robotics 2023. Tampa, FL, May 18-20, 2023.

Davis, J., and Hill, A.J. (2023). Did the COVID-19 Pandemic Affect Student Performance on Exams in a Dynamics Course. Proceedings of the 2023 American Society of Engineering Education Annual Conference. Baltimore, MD.

Davis, J., and Hill, A.J. (2023). Work in Progress for Two Questions: Confusion Matrix Analysis of Student Think-Alouds during a Dynamics Concept Inventory Exam. Proceedings of the 2023 American Society of Engineering Education Annual Conference. Baltimore, MD.

Ely, S., Hill, A.J., and Sparks, K.M. (2023). Increasing Contextualized Social Awareness through Multidisciplinary Teams in Global Service-Learning Projects. Proceedings of the 2023 American Society of Engineering Education Annual Conference. Baltimore, MD.

Ely, S. (2023). Lean Methods to Optimize Operations in Emergency Departments During the Height of the COVID-19 Pandemic. Proceeding of the 2023 ASEE Annual Conference. Baltimore, MD.

Davis, J.L. & Hill, A.J., (2023). Confusion Matrix Analysis of Student Think-Alouds during a Dynamics Concept Inventory Exam: Work in Progress for Two Questions, American Society of Engineering Education, Baltimore, MD.

Rogers, L.S., Lozier, N., Sapozhnikova Y., Diamond, K., Davis, J.L. & Sisneros, J.A, (2023). Functional plasticity of the swim bladder as an acoustic organ for communication in a vocal fish, Proceedings of the Royal Society B.

Smith A.L., Davis, J.L., Panagiotopoulou, O., Taylor, A.B., Robinson, C., Ward, C.V., Kimbel, W.H., Zeresenay, A. & Ross, C.F., (2023). Does the model reflect the system? When two-dimensional biomechanics is not "good enough" Journal of The Royal Society Interface.

PRESENTATIONS

Davis, J.L., Balebail S. & Sisneros J.A., Vibration Analysis Reveals the Fish Saccule Behaves as a

Velocimeter Near it's Natural Frequency, Association for Research in Otolaryngology - 46th Annual MidWinter Meeting, Orlando, FL.

Davis, J.L. Mechanical Analysis of the Plainfin Midshipman Swim Bladder: An investigation into the swim bladder's role in hearing., Seminars in Hearing and Communications Sciences (SHACS) at University of Washington, Seattle, WA (In-Person & Online). May 24, 2023.

Ely, S. (2023) Continuous Improvement in Manufacturing Post-COVID Operations. ATMAE Annual Conference. Atlanta, GA.

Ingelia, R. "Al and XR enabled digital twins augmented with wearable and robotic systems," Dr. Chatterjee, Department of Cyber and Computer Sciences, The Citadel, Charleston, SC, March 2023.

Ingelia, R. "Ethical considerations for AI, Digital Twin and XR enabled healthcare technology," Dr. Oprisan, College of Charleston, Charleston, SC, March 2023.

Ingelia, R. "Mini-information session joint Clemson-Citadel MS/BS in Bioengineering program, opportunities and related new course development for AI in Healthcare," The Citadel Student Chapter of IEEE, The Citadel, Charleston, SC, January 2023.

Kluemper, A., K. Hape, A.L. Chlebowski. "Development of Assistive Devices for Eye Drop Administration in Patients with Cerebral Palsy." IMPRS Research Symposium. Indianapolis, IN. July 2023.

Kluemper, A., K. Hape, A.L. Chlebowski. "Development of Assistive Devices for Eye Drop Administration in Patients with Cerebral Palsy." IOTA Fall Conference. Indianapolis, IN. October 2023.

Oprisan, S. O'Neill, J., Integlia, R.. Deep learning architecture for subvocalized inference based on electroencephalograms. Southern Atlantic Coast Section of the American Association of Physics Teachers. Dalton, Georgia, April 15, 2023.

AWARDS, GRANTS AND PATENTS

Chan-Hilton, A, Enhancing the Use of Institutional Data in Projects to Support Low-Income, High-Achieving Students in STEM: Capacity-Building Workshop, National Science Foundation (NSF) S-STEM grant no. 2203148, January 2022-December 2024, \$49,928, PI.

Chan-Hilton, A, Capacity-Building for Transforming STEM Education Through Faculty Engagement in Data Analysis and Learning Communities, National Science Foundation (NSF) Improving Undergraduate STEM Education (IUSE) grant no. 2021532, October 2020-September 2024, \$149,952, PI with S. Blunt, K. Draughon, Z. Mitchell, W. Elliott.

Chlebowski, A, OMNUS Project. Lead Systems Engineer. Three Bird Swan. Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation. 2019- Current

Davis, J. \$5k Faculty Research and Creative Work Grant (PI) Effects of swim bladder location and ontogeny on mechanical stimulus and neural response of otolith organs in the midshipman fish, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Davis, J. 2022-2023 \$24k. Virginia Merill Bloedel Traveling Scientist (PI) An investigation of the ontogeny of midshipman fish swim bladder and correlation to frequency response of otolith organs and swim bladder, University of Washington, Seattle, WA.

Ely, S. ABET IDEAL Scholar, ABET, 2023

Ely, S. SWE Best Newsletter Article Award, 2023

Ely, S. Pott College Innovation Award (PI), 2023.

Ely, S, NSF Engineering Education Proposal #2306267 (PI). "Research Initiation: Increasing contextualized social awareness through multidisciplinary teams in global service-learning projects, \$197,616, submitted 11/8/22 - pending.

Ely, S, Innovation Award (PI). "Mentoring Female Engineering Students", Pott College, University of Southern Indiana, January 2020 – July 2023, \$3295.50

Ely, S. "Mentoring Female Engineering Students", Pott College, University of Southern Indiana, January 2020 – July 2024, \$3295.50

Ely, S. SWE Outstanding MAL Leader Award, 2023

Kloosterman, J, JPL Research and Technology Development Fund, "Quantum-noise limited Terahertz Amplifier for Astrophysics and Planetary Science," co-PI (USI Institutional PI), Grant total: \$220,000, USI subtotal: \$27,442

Nelson, T, Evansville Wartime Museum, \$1,195, 06/2022-02/2023, "Interactive Model Plane Museum Exhibit," Facilitated by University of Southern Indiana Center for Applied Research, (co-PI)

GEOLOGY & PHYSICS

PUBLICATIONS

Bingaman, J.C., Shehorn W.B., Doss, P.K., 2023, Impacts of Precipitation Trends and Forest Resource Management on a Shallow Groundwater System in Manistee National Forest, Michigan: Indiana Academy of Science: 138th Ann Mtg, Indianapolis, IN.

Doss, P.K., Bingaman, J.C., Shehorn, W.B., 2023, Unraveling the Effects of Climate Change and Forest Management Actions on an Important and Dynamic Groundwater-Surface Water System in Manistee National Forest, MI: Geol Soc of America Abstracts w/ Programs. Vol. 55, No. 6, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023AM-395664

S Sarkar, MZ Ali, S Choubey, (2023). Efficacy of information transmission in cellular communication. Phys. Rev. Research 5, 013092.

Elliott, W.S., Jr., 2023, Lasting Geological Legacy of the Owen-Maclure Community of New Harmony, Indiana: Preserved by the Working Men's Institute and Robert Lee Blaffer Foundation: Oil-Industry History, v. 24, no.1, p. 13-24.

Trela, J., Freiburg, J., Gazel, E., Nuelle, L.M., Maria, A., and Molinarolo, J.M., 2023, Rare-earth element enrichment from a mantle-derived carbonatite at Hicks Dome, Geological Society of America Abstracts with Programs, National Meeting, v. 55, No. 6.

PRESENTATIONS

Elliott, W.S., Jr., 2023, Fruits of Failure: Lasting Legacy of the Owen-Maclure Community of New Harmony: Presentation to the Members of the Illinois State Museum Society, Working Men's Institute, New Harmony, Indiana, Sept 21, Oral Presentation.

Elliott, W.S., Jr., 2023, New Harmony Schools of the Owen–Maclure Era: Building Community Through Education, Communal Studies Association Annual Meeting, New Harmony, Indiana, Oct 5 to 7, Oral Presentation.

Elliott, W.S., Jr., 2023, Lasting Geological Legacy of the Owen-Maclure Community of New Harmony, Indiana: Indiana Oil and Gas Association Annual Meeting, New Harmony, Indiana, Oct 12, Oral Presentation.

Elliott, W.S., Jr., 2023, Lasting Geological Legacy of the Owen-Maclure Community of New Harmony, Indiana: Petroleum History Institute Annual Meeting, New Harmony, Indiana, May 11-13, Oral Presentation.

Elliot, W.S., Jr. Field Trip Leader: "New Harmony, Indiana: Walking Tour of Historic Sites" Petroleum History Institute Annual Meeting, May 11, 2023

Purcell, K. "Speaking Their Language: A Workforce Development Argument for a Robust General Education Curriculum," Kenny Purcell, 2023 Association of General and Liberal Studies Constitute, September 22-23 (2023)

Purcell, K. "Leveraging Existing Resources to Serve Adult Learners: Charting an Online Path through a University Core Curriculum," Kenny Purcell, Wes Durham, Bartell Berg, and Belle Cowden, 2023 AAC&U Conference on General Education, Pedagogy, and Assessment, February 9-11 (2023).

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Doss, P, 2008-ongoing: US Department of Agriculture-National Forest Service >\$130,000.00, Groundwater Sustainability of Streamflow in the Huron-Manistee National Forest, Michigan, Long-term Monitoring of Hydrogeological Impacts from Savanna Ecosystem Restoration And Climate Change in the Huron-Manistee National Forest, Michigan

Doss, P, 2006-ongoing: Alcoa Warrick Operations, Newburgh–(through USI CARED) >\$170,000.00, Coal Combustion Products Management in Abandoned Mine Lands (proprietary)

Doss, P, 2023-2025 US Geological Survey, Climate Adaptation Science Center, \$ 45,307.00 subcontract through the Indiana Water Resources Research Center--Shallow GW Monitoring Data Synthesis for the White River Watershed, Manistee Nat For, MI

Doss, P, 2002-pres: USI RISC/Barnett/Endeavor support for Undergraduate Collaborators, Long-Term Hydrogeological Monitoring of the Inglefield Sandstone Aquifer, GW Discharge to the White River in Manistee National Forest, Michigan >\$40,000.00

Scheller, K., USI Alumni Association Faculty Recognition Award, 2023

Scheller, K., Dr. Jane Davis-Brezette Faculty Excellence Award, 2023

KINESIOLOGY & SPORT MANAGEMENT

PUBLICATIONS

Anderson, A., Stokowski, S., Smith, C.M.L., and Turk, M. (2023) "You have to validate it": Experiences of female sexual minority student-athletes. Journal of Homosexuality, 70(3), 497-518. DOI: 10.1080/00918369.2021.1990688.

Bower, G. G. (2023). A guide to field experience and careers in sport and exercise, 4th edition. Deer park, New York: Linus Publications.

Huang, G., Shen, Y., Smith, C.M.L., Summers, B., & Wang, Y.T. (2023, May). Differences in body-fat percentage induced by applying two common bioelectrical impedance analysis instruments. Medicine & Science in Exercise & Sport, (55)5, supplement.

Lanier, K.; Wisseman, B.; Strom, C.J.; Johnston, C.A.; Isler, C.; DeVente, J.; Newton, E.; Pawlak, R.; Allman-Tucker, B.R.; McDonald, S.; May, L.E. (2023). Self-Reported Intake and Circulating EPA and DHA Concentrations in US Pregnant Women. Nutrients, 15(7), 1753. (IF:5.9)

May, LE.; McDonald, S.; Claiborne, A.; Strickland, D.; Newton, E.; Isler, C.; Steed, D.R.; Sarno, L.; Kelley, George; Chasan-Taber, L.; Kuehn, D.; Allman-Tucker, B.R.; Strom, C.J.; & Fang, X. (2023). Influence Of Maternal Exercise Types During Pregnancy On Fetal Cardiac Measures: 1553. Medicine & Science in Sports & Exercise. 55(9S):512

May, L. E., McDonald, S., Stewart, C., Newton, E., Isler, C., Steed, D., Sarno, L. A., Kelley, G. A., Chasan-Taber, L., Kuehn, D., Allman, B. R., Strom, C.J., Claiborne, A., & Fang, X. (2023). Influence of Supervised Maternal Aerobic Exercise During Pregnancy on One-Month Old Neonatal Cardiac Function and Outflow: A Pilot Study. Medicine and science in sports and exercise 55, no. 11 (2023): 1977-1984. (Featured in Runner's World) (IF:4.029)

VanWye WR., Weatherholt AM, Winchester LJ, Owens J, and Spears M. Cardiovascular responses during light-intensity aerobic exercise with varying levels of limb occlusion pressures. 2023, 16(2), 676-687.

Weatherholt AM, VanWye WR, Owens J. Blood flow restriction training: Implications for orthopedic physical therapy. In Wallmann HW, Donatelli R, eds. Foundations of Orthopedic Physical Therapy. Slack; 2023.

PRESENTATIONS

Kiessling II, P.B. Finding Your Passion in Exercise Science, Kinesiology, and Sport. Student Research Week: International Journal of Exercise Science and the International Community of Scholars in Kinesiology. Nov. 13, 2023.

Kiessling, B., International Journal of Exercise Science and the International Community of Scholars in Kinesiology 2023

Marcum, P. & Frimming, R. (2023). Creative Partnerships for Health/Physical Education Preservice Teaching Programs. SHAPE American, Seattle, WA.

Patricia Marcum and Dr. Renee Frimming, "Creative Partnerships for Health/Physical Education Preservice Teaching Programs," SHAPE America Convention, Seattle, WA, March 2023

Sorrells, D. (2023). Organizational behavior essentials in the workplace. Evansville, IN: University of Evansville BUS 100-Introduction to Business Class.

Sorrells, D. (2023) Success study strategies. Evansville, IN: University of Southern Indiana Multicultural Center Success Series Workshop Series.

Sorrells, D. (2023). Implementing positive psychology into your life. University Division Spring into Success Workshops. Evansville, IN: University of Southern Indiana.

VanWye WR, Weatherholt AM. Factors Affecting Physical Therapist Self-Efficacy for Clinical Reasoning. February 23, 1:00- 3:00 PM.CSM 2023 Annual Conference.

Weatherhold, A. Assisted Netra Patel, a student, in presenting at the International Community of Scholars in Kinesiology, Student Research Week presentation titled "The use of blood flow restriction exercise by US physical therapist: a questionnaire-based survey" virtually November 13-17, 2023. Linkhttps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DzAng15ldG4

Weatherholt, A. National/International CSM Conference: Presented a poster and attended oral talks on exercise physiology, prescription, and testing. SanDeigo, CA

Wildeman, J. National Strength and Conditioning Association-Indiana State Clinic (09/30/2023)

Wildeman, J. Indoctrinating the College Freshman: Exercise Progressions for Optimizing the Squat, Deadlift, & Clean Variations.

GRANTS AND AWARDS

Kiessling, B. \$150.00 Rapid Research Proposal Competition Runner-up (Nov. 20 2023). Humphrey, A and Kiessling II, PB (Faculty Advisor). Do Different modifications (grip type and hand placement) affect the results of the flexed arm hang test when compared to the common protocol of the test? International Community of Scholars in Kinesiology Student Research Week.

Kiessling, B. \$5,000.00 USA Swimming HBCU Grant (February 2023). To develop learn-to-swim and competitive opportunities in communities served by Historically Black Colleges and Universities (HBCUs), Lane College.

Smith, C.M.L. (advisor), Barbee, N. & Pieper (2023). \$2000. Graduate Studies Travel Grant. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Smith, C.M.L. (advisor), Barbee, N. & Pieper (2023). \$1600. Student Government Association Travel Grant. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Weatherholt, A. Outstanding Achievement Award for completing the Spring 2023 online course development program

Weatherholt, A. SGA Travel Grant for students to participate in the Midwest ACSM Conference: \$609.00.

Weatherholt AM. Influencing High School Students to the Kinesiology and Sport Department Programs Through Active Engagement, Internal Grant \$4000.00, January 2023.

MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

PUBLICATIONS

Cox, D., & Harper, S. (Eds.). (2023). Modern Mathematical Tasks to Provoke Transformational Thinking, Grades 9-12. National Council of Teachers of Mathematics.

Creager, M. A. (2023). Using capture-recapture to develop proportional reasoning with CODAP. Indiana Mathematics Teacher, 1, pp. 12-13.

Hudson, R. A. (2023). Introduction. In S. Harper & D. Cox (Eds.), Modern Math Tasks to Provoke Transformational Thinking, Grades 9-12 (pp. v-xvi). National Council of Teachers of Mathematics.

Phillips, L., Coan L., and Wijesuriya, U. (2023). Dental and primary care professionals learning and collaborating to improve oral health. Journal of Dental Association, DOI:10.1002/jdd.13205.

Wijesuriya U. A. (2023). A novel sample variance formula and Sv-plot3 for testing hypotheses. Communications in Statistics – Theory and Methods, DOI: 10.1080/03610926.2023.2239965.

PRESENTATIONS

Casey, S., Hudson, R., Lee, H., & Mojica, G. (October 2023). "The Growing Role of Statistics and Data Science in Grades 6-12 Education: Implications for Mathematics Teacher Educators." Webinar held for the Association of Mathematics Teacher Educators.

Cox, M., Adair, J., & Hudson, R. (January 2023). "Indiana PRIME: A partnership between the Southern Regional Education Board and the Indiana Department of Education." Webinar presented for the Indiana Department of Education.

Creager, M. (2023, February). Connecting mathematics and science through mathematical modeling. Presentation at the annual meeting of the Indiana Council of Teachers of Mathematics. Indianapolis, IN.

Creager, M. A. (2023, February). Developing pre-service teachers' ability to explain common algorithms. Poster presentation at the annual conference of the Association of Mathematics Teacher Educators. New Orleans, LA.

Doerner, M., Connerton, C., and Wijesuriya, U. (2023). "Student Growth in Nursing Informatic Competencies," 28th Annual Research, Evidence-Based Practice, and Performance Improvement in Healthcare Conference, at the University of Southern Indiana.

Donnelly, O., USI Sixth annual Quantitative Reasoning conference, Evansville, IN, June 13-14, 2023.

Hudson, R., Cross Francis, D., Gatza, A., Liu, J., & Wilkes, C. (2023, October). "Inquiry with a Purpose: Linking Data Analysis and Discipline-Based Literacies." Session presented at the 2023 NCTM Annual Meeting and Exposition, Washington, DC.

Hudson, R. (June 2023). "Introduction to QR." Workshop presented during the 2023 USI Quantitative Reasoning Conference for high school teachers.

Hudson, R., Brown, E., & Cox, M. (2023, February). "Making the Senior Year Count: Indiana's PRIME Math Course." Session to be presented at the 2023 HASTI-ICTM Conference, Indianapolis, IN.

Hudson, R. (October 2023). "Using CODAP with Unit 8 of the SREB Math Ready Curriculum." Workshop presented twice for the Indiana Department of Education PRIME Math teachers, Evansville, IN (Oct 3); Indianapolis, IN (Oct 4).

Hudson, R. (June 2023). "Using Technology to Engage Students with Data." Workshop presented during the 2023 USI Quantitative Reasoning Conference for high school teachers.

Lee. H., Hudson, R., Casey, S., & Mojica, G. (2023, February). "Authentic Assessment for Learning to Teach Statistics with Technology." Session presented at the 2023 AMTE Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA.

Wijersuriya, U., "Sv-plot3 for identifying characteristics of the distribution and testing hypotheses," Presenter, The Joint Statistical Meetings 2023, Toronto, Canada, August 8, 2023.

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Cook, H. "Variable Importance Confidence Intervals within Random Forest", Heather Cook, USI Early Career Faculty Grant, Summer 2023, \$4,999

Donnelly, O. Faculty Recognition Award for Teaching Excellence by Provost, Dr. Mohammed Khayum during the Spring 2023 University of Southern Indiana Meetings, Evansville, IN, January 4, 2023

Donnelly, O. The Delta Kappa Chapter of Alpha Sigma Alpha Faculty of the Month Award, October 1, 2023

Hudson, R. New Experiences in Mathematics Education (NExIME) (2023).

Hudson, R. Indiana STEM Teacher Recruitment Fund Grant. Funded by Indiana Commission for Higher Education. (\$288,000).

TEACHER EDUCATION

PUBLICATIONS

Colson, T. CAEP Annual Report (2023)

Colson, T. IDOE 1388 Report (2023)

Colson, T. Title II Report (2023)

Ely, S., Hill, A., & Sparks, K. (2023). Increasing contextualized social awareness through multidisciplinary teams in global service-learning projects. American Society for Engineering Education (ASEE) Annual Conference & Exposition. Baltimore, MD.

Herrin, S., Colson, T., Smothers, M., & Minihan, C. (2023). Pandemic education: impact of COVID-19 on virtual education in Indiana. Journal of Online Learning Research, 9(2), 187-220.

Howard, J., Derk, K., & Colson, T. (2023). Let's talk: Critical participatory action research and improvement science-guided research comparing our approaches to improve education. Impacting Education, 8(1), https://doi.org/10.5195/ie.2023.285

Murray, S., Carroll, R., & Livingston, K. (2023). 6 Strategies to Increase your School and Classroom Culture and Climate. Kentucky Teacher Education Journal: The Journal of the Teacher Education Division of the Kentucky Council for Exceptional Children. Vol. 10: Iss. 2, Article 2. DOI: https://doi.org/10.61611/2995-5904.1051

Nance, S., & Wilkins, E. (2023). Elementary to University: Transitioning Within the Teaching Profession. Collegial Exchange, 89(4), 30–35.

Nance, S. & Wilkins, E. (2023). Elementary to university: Transitioning within the teaching profession. The Delta Kappa Gamma Bulletin Collegial Exchange, 89(4), 30-34.

Raisor, J. M. & Thompson, S. D. (2023). "Guidance strategies to prevent and address preschool bullying." Spotlight on Young Children: Social and Emotional Development. Washington, DC: NAEYC.

Sparks, K. & Sparks-Thissen, B. (2023). Using Cooperative Assessment to Support Student Understanding and Promote Retention of Learning in Science. National Science Teaching Association (NSTA) National Conference on Science Education. Kansas City, MO

Thomas, J., Gulley, J., & Rearden, K. (2023). 2023 Indiana Science Trade Book Annual Reading List (INSTAR). Indiana Literacy Journal, 51(2), 41-47.

Thomas, J., & Hape, K. (2023). Voices from the profession: What teachers express as important in Social

Emotional Learning classroom practices and professional development. Manuscript in preparation. Manuscript in preparation.

Thomas, J., Hicks, J., & Brandon, S. (2023). A STEM mentoring model to increase science and mathematics achievement by K-8 students. Manuscript in preparation.

Thomas, J., Hicks, J., & Brandon, S. (2023). A STEM mentoring model to increase teachers' retention, dispositions, instructional practices, and content knowledge. Manuscript in preparation.

Todd, C. Colson, T. & Smothers, M. (2023). Teaching social-emotional learning (SEL) in a pandemic. Journal of Practitioner Research, 7(2).

Watkins, E., Nance, S., Zhulamanova, I., & Sparks, K. (2023). Teacher education and internship: An evaluation of alignment between preparation, practice, and the necessity of engagement with social emotional learning. Journal of Education and Training Studies, 11(4), 8-15. doi:http://dx.doi.org/10.11114/jets.v11i4.6149

Wilkins, E., Nance, S., Zhulamanova, I. & Sparks, K. (2023). Teacher Education and Internship: An Evaluation of Alignment Between Preparation and Practice and Engagement with Social Emotional Learning. Journal of Education and Training Studies. 11(4), 8-15.

PRESENTATIONS

Bartley, L. Population Education Trainer, 2023

Bartley, L. Population Connection Educators Leadership Institute - Sept. 23, 2023

Carroll, R. (2023, October) Honors Talk: Hacking Your Brain, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN

Colson, T., Dumond, J., Watts, B., Woebkenberg, R., & St. Clair, D. (2023). Growing our own: A collaborative partnership with dual credit in teacher education and & a local school corporation. Presentation presented at Teacher Education Council of State Colleges and Universities, St. Louis, MS.

Colson, T. & Wilkins, E. (2023). Redesigning teacher preparation using SoR: A discussion of a university's call to action. Presentation presented at the American Council on Rural Special Education, Pittsburg, PA.

Colson, T., Wilkins, E. (2023) Redesigning Teacher Preparation using SoR: A Discussion of a University's Call to Action. American Council on Rural Special Education (ACRES) National Conference. Presentation.

Floyd, K., Abkowitz, P., Colson, T., & Galyon, C. (2023). Getting to know the American council on rural special education: Let's engage. Presentation presented at OCALICONLINE.

Hape, K., & Thomas, J. (2023, March). Creating self-regulation spaces and strategies to support students' social emotional learning. Virtual, I-STEM Network.

Hape, K., & Thomas, J. (2023, April). Using SEL in science and math in the elementary classroom. Virtual, I-STEM Network.

Mattison, T., Wilkins, E. (2023) From Engineering Education to Adapting to its Evolution.

Mattison, T., Raisor, J. M., and K. Robinson (2023, October 9). Connecting the community with classrooms: Strategies, idea sharing, and examples. Presentation at the annual ROE 20 Fall 2023 Professional Development Conference. Eldorado, IL.

Murray, S. & Carroll, R. (2023, February) Be A Teacher Day, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Murray, S. (2023, May) Building Tenacity, Henderson Leadership Initiative (HLI), Field & Main Bank, Henderson, KY.

Murray, E. & Colson, T. (2023). Preparing paraprofessionals for their roles and responsibilities in the rural setting. Presentation presented at the American Council on Rural Special Education, Pittsburg, PA.

Murray, E. (2023). Table Presentation at the American Council on Rural Special Education (ACRES). Conference in Pittsburgh, PA.

Nance, S., Smothers, M., Raisor, J., & Murray, S. (2023, June). Easily distracted by books: A review of current trends in books addressing mental health, diversity, equity, and inclusion. Indiana Early Intervention Conference in Bloomington, IN.

Nance, S. & Thomas, J. (Accepted for 2023, October 27). Flippity: A go-to versatile tool to increase engagement. National Science Teachers Association, Kansas City, MO., United States.

Nance, S. (2023, October 6). Hexagonal Thinking: A Concept Mapping Strategy with Any Subject. Regional Office of Education 20 Conference, Eldorado, IL, United States. Updated 1/17/24

Nance, S. (2023, July 27). Hexagonal Thinking and other Science Strategies in the Elementary Classroom. Delta Kappa Gamma International Conference, Tampere, Finland.

Nance, S. & Thomas, J. (Accepted for 2023, October 26). Hexagonal Thinking in the Elementary Classroom. National Science Teachers Association, Kansas City, MO., United States.

Nance, S. (2023, April 29). High-Yield Science Strategies in the Elementary Classroom. Delta Kappa Gamma Indiana State Conference, Evansville, IN, United States.

Pycior, J., Wilkins, E. (2023) Mirrors and Windows: Helping Students Connect to Realistic and Historical Fiction. Presented at Kappa Delta Pi Convocation 2023 The Premier Conference for Future Educators. St. Louis, Missouri. Conference. Presentation with Doctoral Student.

Raisor, J., Keown, S., Nance, S., & Smothers, M. (2023, June). Emergent Readers. Presentation at the First Steps conference, Bloomington, IN.

Raisor, J. M. and Nance, S. (2023, June 2). Place-based learning = Learning is everywhere. Presentation at the Rooted in Play: The power of place Early Childhood Educators Conference, Carbondale, IL.

Raisor, J. Talent 2025 Early Childhood Expert Presenter, 2023

Raisor, J. M., Smothers, M., Murray, S., Nance, S. (2023, June 8). Emergent readers: Ideas for high quality children's books and strategies for sharing books with young children. Poster presentation at the Indiana Early Intervention conference.

Raisor, J. M., & Virden, T. (2023, May 5). Mentoring teacher candidates through project work. Presentation at the Indiana Association for the Education of Young Children, Indianapolis, IN.

Smothers, M. & Smothers, J., (2023, October). Creating Psychological Safety in Online Versus On-Campus Courses. Presentation at Advancing Teaching & Learning Lilly Conference. Traverse City, MI.

Sparks, K. (2023). Webinar: Resources for Interdisciplinary Science. I-STEM Resource Network.

Thomas, J. (2023, March). Flippity: A go to tool to increase content engagement. National Science Teachers Association, Atlanta, GA.

Thomas, J. (2023, October). Setting expectations and handling excuses: Can a syllabus really do it all? Presentation at the National Lilly Conference on College and University Teaching and Learning, Traverse City, MI.

Thomas, J. (2023) 28 presentations through Project Connect. Evansville, IN.

Todorovic, K., London, K., & Wilkins, E. (2023, April). Forensic implications of narrative abilities in children with autistic traits. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Midwestern Psychological Association, Chicago, IL, United States.

Ungar, S., Kinney, S., Tew, C., & Wilkins, E., (2023) Berger Lecture: Banning Books to Please Parents

Wilkins, E. Presented at Critical Questions in Education Symposium. Conference. Presentation. Chicago, IL.

Young, B., Colson, T., Smothers, M. & Friesen, C. (2023, April). Evaluating a Registered Dietitian Nutritionist's Level of Self-efficacy to Perform the Required Skills of a Preceptor. Poster presented at: Indiana Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics. Annual Conference. Noblesville, IN.

Zhulamanova, I., Wilkins, E. (2023) Intervening through storytelling Presented at First Steps Early Intervention Conference. Bloomington, Indiana. Conference. Presentation.

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Carroll, R. Outstanding Innovation Award (2023) Leadership Everyone

Carroll, R. Screagle Pride Award (2023-2024)

Colson, T. Phenomenal Women Faculty 2023

Colson, T., Wilkins, E., & Murray, S. (2023). Advancing the science of reading in Indiana (ASRI) initiative. Lilly Endowment. (\$1,000,000)

Colson, T., Wilkins, E., Murray, S., & Zhulamanova, L., (2023). Advancing the science of reading in Indiana (ASRI) initiative. Lilly Endowment. \$1,000,000

Colson, T. Spring 2023 Faculty Excellence Award in Advising Winner

Hicks, J., Thomas, J., & McCammon, A. (2021-2023). Mentoring STEM teachers to improve retention. (\$255,000).

Nance, S., Hollinger, E., & Colson, T. (2023). EPP literacy endorsement professional development grant. Indiana Department of Education. (\$48,279)

Nance, S. IDOE EPP Literacy Grant (2023).

Raisor, J. Distinguished Professor Award, 2023

Sparks, K. 2023 Indiana STEM Teacher Recruitment Fund Grant, Indiana Commission on Higher Education. Awarded \$240,000.

Thomas, J., & Hicks, J. (2021-2023). Implementing an accelerated learning program through mentoring to redress the educational impact from the pandemic. (\$348,911)